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4. B BN TRENOINT SPONRIRY, SR0TT Ted

QaoRed 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
SRS 3005TYT0Z deerTo BANY Fm [P, 7,15,39,072 |  7,08,60,201
FHETE BR0TIEN — —
BrexTo SANY e [BNE N9s 54,42,893 51,86,469
WOSRNAW 2,26,30,136 1,30,17,680
TR ROERD (2.06,20,729) | (1,75.25.278)
TTET 9oZBITOZ BeenTd BANY I TP, 7.89.91,372 | 7.15,39,072
QORY derd 38 (83.28,963) | (2.26.30.136)
RdrexTe SANY BT WOmHIBAT 0T T @ANT N9 2,92,285 1,71,341
5. Zonedam amwnes nvd /3 ¢

Qe 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
BRZ BRET DTPNEOTD N9 /(IR -BHBMOIRH (55,73,941) | (1,98.68.393)
TR IRFT LTPROTD N9E/(SF)-03ReHTD BN 2.92.285 171,341
TR IRET 28 NOT/(IR) (52.81.656) | (1.96,97,051)
TRB IRFTY DT AIPRdTO NOT/(IR) (52.81,656) | (1.96,97.051)
TRE SRS @08 TY MTEITT LTPARTD N9T/(SR) - -
6. 33 QT JYoHY TR oy I IFE S:edodY TonedT DR

Qe 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
TRE JIRFT WO TOT 0T BRTMOOINY TAT TP, 8,73,20,336 |  9,41,69,209
TAT TRET ©OZBIT 03 AdeexmT SANY 3,58 7,89.91,372 | 7,15,39,072
ONY dedd 38 (83.28.964) | (2.26.30.137)
THE BRETY OHEQT VTRALT RVE/(SE) - -
28 QT JEIONY TONBAT B /(20 O) (83,28,964) | (2,26.,30,137)
7. oo D) IFE TeIoHY MTITRT Bedned:

Qe 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
9 Xeww By, 22,43,937 24,57,289
08 R, 59,53,978 54,90,924
Seexme BANY e Q0esZ NV (51,50,608) | (50.15,128)
RRVDRRPT B, /(W) - -
VBFE WY, (RT[P) - -
TRB IRFTY TONBBRT ARG LTPREOT N9E/(3) 52.81,656 | 1,96,97.051
ooy WP TF FeIoNE TONSZURT IR 83,28,964 | 2,26,30,137
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e33e8-26 (R) : 308 Pognsd (Mo Sl

1. eva2nsd

QTR 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
00308 W3 (RRFT 3T0L3) 7.10% 7.31%
0030eNS BT (STET ©03F) 6.23% 7.10%
TOTHT TFIPONTY BRYT BT 6.00% 6.00%
Snewm SANY S STHONT_ 33 6.23% 7.10%
2. RaEmdinY Zg SPOTOR WHESRSHBRYRY, SecdDT Ty

QTR 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
SRET $805T9F03 BeBOIRY TFT IPO, 4,51,68.294 | 3,97.10,626
RETZ BROTEIFNE - -
WE BB 28,81,627 25,99,521
2308 oo 3% 22,104,047 |  24.95.550
BRUBRRS IR, / (3572) - _
AIHE B0, / (BTIR) - -
QeRT PO (91,63,988) |  (82,98,933)
BRBMWOING 300 DTRNRTD NPT /(SR) (13,76,852) 86,61,530
BRET ©03TIT03 BRBWOING TFE BPO, 3,97.23,128 | 4.51,68,294
3. cdremme @ane F BSONOR WTCUTBRTRY JecdRT T

QTR 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
TRET STOPTIT 03 O8RERT0 SANG 3,585 3,54,75,103 | 4.10,11,230
TRHETS BROTVEBENEO - -
O3ReRTD SANY e Q03T NYd 25,37,519 26,94,595
Sesdrnisd ' 96,93,191 -
TOTSAT FPOER (91,63,988) | (82,98,933)
o3penT HANY 363 DTPROT NOF/(IT) 1.21,399 68,211
TRET DOTTITZOZ O3REBRTD SANG 3,283 3.86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
4. lrexme sans TOEH HFSOBRY JecdRT T

QTR 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
TRET STOFTAT O ABReETD BANG 3,285 3,54,75,103 | 4,10,11,230
TRRETZ BROTOEIFNAWD - -
drezge SANY e INE NYS 26,58,918 |  27,62,805
gSeedninsd 96,93,191 -
TS FOFENRD (91.63.988) | (82.98.933)
SFo8TIG. ST BNY T0o8eesE B3Y 3,86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
RN edE 1Y (10,59.904) | (96,93.191)

drezTe SANY DT WOTRRAT308 BWW [OANT Ned

81

=J
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5. Rdheas d=eRem ned / e

Qaone: 31032020 | 31.03.2019
TFT BHERN OBRROT N93/(ST)-BRBROINRWD 13,76.852 | (86.61,530)
TRT IREFTYN QTNeTe N9E/(TR)-03RemT BANW 1,21,400 68,211
TR IRETN 24D N9F/(IR) 14,98,252 | (85.93.319)
BRE SHEBY HDERT DBIPROTO N9E/(SR) 14,98.252 | (85.93.319)
TRE TWFOZTY MTVERTT DTRNT0 NYF/(IR) - -
6. 33 For™ By DIy ooy DI VRS TR ML BRTAD

Qe 31032020 | 31.03.2019
VRFT DOZTYF 08 BRWMOINY TTF TP, 3,97,23,128 | 4,51,68,294
DRFT WoZTOTOZ Adecxmo SANY JnBS 3,86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
DRNY ders e (10,59,904) | (96,93,191)
MOTEATT LTTneme N9E/(TH) - -
38 DWTFO Z:aB0DNY MTVEAT ANF B /(W0 O) (10,59,904) | (96.93,191)
7. oo Ty SFE IR TIONY MBS TR

QaoRe 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
O Bewe [ 22,14,047 | 24,95.550
28 B, 28,81,627 25,99.521
RPVDRRIT [P, /(&) - -
VIHE RPQ, /(BTW) _ —
TTETY HHSRRT IRY AIWReT R9E/(IF) 13,76.852 | (86.61.530)
oo B, THB V[T BEIONY MOSTRT H[ENWH 3718822 | 1,37,56,601
wged-26 (2) : P30 Pogne: (wmedaer Bel)
1. ewdnsh

Qe 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
0030008 TV (JRET 3T0LT) 7.10% 7.31%
003ONE BT (IRFT ©083) 6.23% 7.10%
TOTRT JEoerondd FyY TT 6.00% 6.00%
RBrexTe SANY Red 00D T ALY Y
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2. RrBmdinY Zg SPOTOR WHESRSBRIRY SecdDE Tyl

Q[T

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

IR STOPTYB0Z BHTBMEOINY TAT JIPO,

56,40,604

48,17,620

RECTZ BROTEIFNED

W& d?,i

4,00,483

3,52,168

30O Hewo W3

1,24,109

BRUBRRS IR, / (35R)

VIFE TP, / (BTR)

TORIAT POFERAD (THRSADP)

BRBMOING s amPRm R/ (3)

11,26,599

(4,70.816)

TR 03 TIT 03 JRTBMOING TRT [P,

50,38,597

56,40,604

3. clremme @ane FREBSONYR WERTBRIRY 3RO Ty

QTR

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

TRET STOPTIT 03 O8RERT SANG 5,585

TRHETS BROTEENEO

O3RCRT0O BANY w0ees ®®e§3 nos

Seednned

TOBSAT FOOPNYD (Towe @I0RTVT)T)

O3ReRT SANY e D[P NPT /(IX)

TRET DOTTITZOZ O3RCBRTD SANG 35,233

4. clremme wand TEPISONTY 30T Ty

QWTAH

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

DRET ST0PTOTOZ AdpexTo BANY JWWS

THETE BR0TedEN

Brexmo SANY et [BNE N9

Seednned

TOBEAT FPOHAL (TRE TRBVRID)

TRET WOZTOTOS AReRT0 BANY JBWS

2eNY dead 38

(50,38,597)

(56.40,604)

ode T @éﬁéﬁ F0eDT WOTPWAT 0T JRT WOBNE N93

5. heas d=wneme ovy / ES

QR

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

ITET QRPROT R9E/(ST)-BABmOIND

11,26,599

(4,70.816)

TRET RTNReTe N9E/(TH)-03RemT BANW

BACT 0t N9E/(BR)

11,26,599

(4,70.816)

IRETY DT DTPRET NOF(ST)

11,26,599

(4,70.816)

ITET 2RF0DY HHSATT DFPRT NeF(3X)

83

= J
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6. 3% QST Ty T o WDy IFT TeRLY MTIAT RRgned

Qe 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
STEB ©08BYFOZ BRBMROING TFT =P, (50.38.597) | (56,40,604)
SRFT @0 TOT 0T AdeekTo HANY T9.00WS - -
ONY @ 38 (50.38,597) | (56.40,604)
D80T OFPRLT NOE/(IT) - -
28 DTTT TEIONEY MHWVERT TY B2/(0eW D) (50,38,597) | (56,40,604)
7. oo Ty SHE TeehY rhITRT SHegned

Qa0Re 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
09 Rewo WY, 1,24,109 -
208 3%, 4,00,483 |  3.52,168
SeexTe BANY e Q0esZ NV - -
RPVDRRPT [P, /(W) - -
QT IPY, /(BRP) - -
TR THEIY HDIFRT Y dIPRT? 193/(IX) 11,26.599 | (4.70.816)
oo BB IRE TLOPY NSRS HeEed (6.02,007) | 822,984
3368 27 : Hedne Snoew

31.03.2020¢ 31032019
Qe #adteoR R e
FR9-(30.) 3RFR9-(30.)

TPTE FOTIRY FTPRTE ReRSnw 2,72,74,54,369 | 2,56,22,81,770
B&E F0ZEpTE TOWORAT FeRNE 84,90,23,265 67,26,10,913
3T3ed HeRned 6.75,95,085 22,43,65,405

)

3.64.40,72,719 | 3.45,92.58.088

338 28 @ Qeneod SRLS ©[oR

TOTAOD BTWPI VOB =0dd 5@% 3000 w003 NTD  RIVTWL IO ARSI I OTSAT.
OPYRTOTT DL 0TI FeBRW, FROPRET FPTODF, TRIW FOTIRY A[NH Tone BRkd
30@2%@3 égs@ HeI/neo. mgsolm; m:g ES vt xdzma m:%gp 5@%5@?13%6&5 BRBNAKD mégo ne3nd
Tonw 80303 WIQ wswg- YRNI, TONIZ  QERANGR, TOWVSHLRNT ) [TVL  [PBONT.
QeONECD  TTHONT), SCIWOFILD WIVIOZLRT eﬁﬁé Qegop B ISBNT %25%56 Seéﬁ@mgﬁ.raocéoé
FOTAOR e%& QeST LOTOTEDTTONT.
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() PTWE NCOD TIWSRL:

(00T IR 5093?371@5301 $RTHRTY ZRWITOND) (Br.03NeQ)

. » .

ga. oA SA. ga. o< gA.
T, TR 30,102.79 134.23 27,274.54 1,515.04 0.00 59,026.60
(25516.00) (163.00) (25623.00) (2244.00) 0.00 (53546.00)
360000 : Jedned 28,701.09 111.35 26,669.66 1,536.24 667.45 57.685.79
(24185.65) (130.72) (24939.87) (1927.76) (1046.27) (52230.28)
Spneod $OZ03 [(ow (RR)] 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) (667.45) 1340.81
(1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) (316.24) (-1046.27) (1315.72)
wQ DY 93Y wmecd 1031.14 1031.14
(858.38) (858.38)
PV 171.95) 171.95)
(-194.27) (-194.27)
ZortR SRR JgE oy 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) 191.74 2200.01
(1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) (316.24) (-382.16) (1979.84)
%008 WHROH BrowREE B 93.79 93.79
STRTERE, W (138.84) (138.84)
TR0 o 2008 IS 188.43 188.43
STt i/ DTRrTND (51.05) (51.05)
Y o 580.00 580.00
(745.00) (745.00)
oomaryry 3o 87.85 87.85
(33.25) (33.25)
euzedd/ Fraeas wogRod 109.89 109.89
(219.78) (219.78)
0c3e23/ Freas CouRo3R Heds 22.59 22.59
3on (45.18) (45.18)
Zort =13y eRoBE FoTTH g 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) (381.48) 1626.79
[GrtA (1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) (316.24) (-1446.65) (915.35)
¥ [NWSNHD

QLPNEC BN 58,517.39 58,517.39
(46299.50) (46299.50)
QLRNCON BRDBRD 43,741.89 43,741.89
(33178.31) (33178.31)

D) Q2eod TOTW RN WRSHW:

BOTIOH B|WHTH) TS VRWFLR ACNTPNDRYTOOT S[TL BRWHOTT EPRACYE QGPNIDRYHNY.

) S0 BB FPRTDY, S0 QLN BOLOTTE, TDODF WDTLINY ST et MTDIFONT. Ve
ﬁoi@ﬁ ReoT B C3PP)TIe é)z,wﬁ%& BNeFBORCONTOBT STWOD B mgp@mel ‘BNeFs0TRNRTY

QOTH JFeITRNT.

i) SAND DB m%maéﬁ@m&@mﬁmﬁ SO0 w00 WNEFTOTED mqﬁ@gm%@od ‘BNersoTRNRTY

DO TJBLIONT.
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(i) S=w0 w@e= 200

KEONICS

ISO 9001:2015

I %o HowoRTE F308 s teN Towoym WY SRk %008 IR
D. | AFOTT', AORTTR, WFIL | TPWD BSTYZ 22)00 - 12.04.2018z331%
2. |9 0.0TY, ROXTR, WFIWL | TRWD SBYS 200 | 29.07.2020:381% | 07.02.201900T
A. @, 9.0.060 3G, go.8.5¢. TRV BTES Aol | 05.08.2019003 -
SinksieN
8. ¢ gorte ne@, gw.e.3¢., TR0 SBYS AWOH - 31.07.2018z331
TBVATE ATeFTID
Q. 8¢ L.soood), g.v.Xe., BRND STES 2oL | 17.07.2019:337 17.09.201800T
BFTBVF QTeF JIW
ST, |8 .57 R00eT, go.BR.Be. TN BB 200 | 17.07.2019003 -
TIFTE ATeF T 23.09.2019s3371
3
05.10.2019003
31.07.2020s387%
2. &8 WIS ¢, B.8.Ae., TIND SRS 2oL | 23.09.201900T -
RDIOBT ATIEF TR 15.10.20195337

i) TRzRoT ACNOIZ Lvned

BOTIOIN TS ATFOW To% Q00T GVQIVCIW/NTY, FTIvFWE TFFTT Tozyy IONOE V8T
WQIDNYR [povEs I Aeww FRTGF WDTWINTD, FRADRW. STITFTH SPITORND-18 -
(FOW0RAT [HOH TFLBND) VWS 3oRE. 98 ©JOD. 9IT Tow, JON0ET WHHNE ¥R IV
BITOONG TFLTEODI, BEOTAT TEYINTY SORBCTNIVPNY, SFOOWIN TIoF 3T FTETH VT
OOz, AONOTET oQINY ERIR IWRT/ BITIONYW, FOWOFTE, By BRINT BITITT WRENY
TILRADROY.

ﬁouozsségg dﬁgﬁeé BA3 B TRERY TRT %ﬁmdﬁ%

TR0 ST 200

Q. SFFD
ot s | i

RPENLD:
i) &¢ & DI, oAFR - TOWE B FENW - 82,412
ii) 2e 0. 2Ty, WoRFR - TOWY B FIN 8,53,010 415,764
iii) 2e ¥.0. SReo 3G, go.3.Ke., - BOWY BB FENW - -
w3 (2) 8.53.010 498,176
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Bven i)

310320204
SaRRA0R TRETY-TR.

31032019
BaRtecR TRETO-TR.

SENR:

») ConereR, ..3¢.

) Boweg =B FENW - 9,90,884
i) 32 Fows B wowded 08B - 2,26,920
i) 02RFNY VTS - 64,172
W) B¢ L. TOOI, R.e.Xe.
i) Zowe =Y FIRW 7.19.988 12,66.589
i) 32 Towsd B 2oded T08B 1,79,997 3,20,373
iii) 20DFNRY BOTEE 52,219 18,000
2) e .07, RS, yo.Ip.e.
i) Bowe B FER 16,16,424 -
i) Sed Bows B 2033 FT0&F 4,11,780 -
i) SDDFNY BOTVTOTS 1,33,877 -
R) e @B ¢, F.e3.e.
) Boweg =B FENW 49,851 -
2t () 31,64,136 28.86,938
@0 wi) (2) = (R)+@) 40,17,146 33.85114
Howow= dsgﬁe?ﬁ B SRET ©OZTY TRETReTNG L08N:

Qo 31.03.2020 gom» 31.03.2019 gom»

¥GOS-TA. ¥GOS-TA.

TRHSTWEFNT Fowe T3 923 HFINA:
. & V. 8T, RORTTR — WPII - 4,15,764
ii. 3¢ 9.0, O BB, .8, — WFIL - -
iii. 3¢ fo. TOOOR, F.©.A[C. - BITWTT AWEFITL 1,79,997 4,83,728
iv. 9¢ 8.50°. BTeT, o.Bp.AC. - IBATE AVFTID 4,11,780 -

V. 30 ©RBWE ¢, 3.8 — BFTBF ATeF JIWD
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3368 30 : 38 FedR neB

BaRiRoE TREWY-TA.

ey 31.03.2020¢ #sdrsor 31.03.201%
SRERO-34. $arfeor ReTHY-0A.

FeD L.0W3 Fwew ned
TNOTNTTOINGTE  TIONELIITEFNL
momwdomgmw TOONF WDWEITNYOT ‘g‘jﬁﬁ DRET 3N 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
T08T AnY WP /(3R) (BR.)
BROTTTOINVETR! THODFLBRBWEIINYOT S5 KeTdWOTOR 16,26,78,372 11,80,30,014
BJONFDY (BR.)
B5883 FeANY TONedg ZTRO FoB, (F0BN) 28,45,392 27.47,200
B Redos BIDBS (3R.) 100 100
BNOTF/TOINETET THODF WENB[WINVOT OB TS HeoS Nes- 57.17 42.96
R (TR.)

iy 31.03.2020% 31.03.2019%

$adRA0R TRETY-0A.

Hedd 2,088 PN NOIND

TNOTNTTCINYTIT 23ETEIFAD

BNOTDT/TOINETET  TODNFWDR[LWINYOT TRT [RET o7 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
T08T AnY ©oF/(3R) (BR.)
33583 Feodwoson BIWINY BNOTNTTOINETE 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
FOO30F WORNYOT WOT BIT IRET dRY D0F/(IH) (3R.)
Lo B8 Xedony JONedg FTeRO FoB, (FOBNW) 28.,45,392 27.50,268
BE RedS BIHDBS (BR.) 100 100
BNOTNF/TOINETET  THODFWDB[WINYOT WwoB T HedT Ned- 57.09 42.92
TNeE3 (SR.)
3368 31 : Sg=03nReges BorRSE
nsiies 31.03.2020¢ 31.03.201%
3ANRA0R IRETY-TA. gadReoR IRETY-0R.
FITIT STTOBRGT Y, 7,50.000 7.50,000
TRIIT STTOBRGT -2017-18 T ITOTW - 2,00,000
3ot SZTOBRFT Y, 1,00,000 1,00,000
3o J3TOBReTT B, — 2017-18 T I IDOTW - 34,000
BT STTOBRCFT0 0, 150,000 1,50,000
T3,3€T0E0 DONRW - 5,000
283 10,00,000 12,39,000
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3368 32: Swomaryy 3o :

‘BHRoRT eI FonneR SFWN' S IVFIH [PIBOR-22008 STO0H  IORRYT DTOF BRI,
BRBOINT. BROTRBOL, 307 SAND BARICRAIWLE FOTRFBY RN SRTBLIMB BPOTRBI
@5@5@ QYT .

313¢ B[owesF, 20203 SRJIMROR IRFE SHo0H IONR DIWFE HTVSRTON, 01 IR (STHTR)
508, 201980¢ TOWCNATOZ SwooD ot T0d, 19613 FFT 115 D0 WRODY ONETRT 3RE
307 TTT SO, WEDOWALY TOTL JADXAT. VWTOZ, FOTICID 3T, INOTRTEOY, 301 FRNRTZ,
83 DPINTY INOBRAT 0N TTT BT 0SB N TRBT BRBLRNT. 8% LTLRDHBOD BLIome)

SN

[0oBRRT 3oR 3303/ (BrBMo?) wos:

el 3103202000z | 31.03.201950%:
9ed (8s.) 9ged (8s.)
JRFT STOPTOT ARY INOTRTBOY, 3O SR /(BREMdE) 53,42,676 20,17,251
BICW0: HODT THFE, BROWVEIE TPRT BOOTRRT 301 S/ - (18,17,106)
(BRTMOI)
3B B IRET BVOTRBOY Sor ©2 /(BRBMOE) (87.85.394) 51,42,530
INET ©0IBOG DY Iworervy IR @y / (Fermod) (3442.718)| 5342676

BRET B3RJONY AT OZ AT BOOTBRBOL, BOT S0 FFTEIVTLT FVTEN0T BT FIONT BIYIOOT

VOV 3ONROD mmmwa’% LPRPOBTI:

e 31.03.2020c0 | 31.03.201950w

903 (8s.) 903 (8s.)
- 02 Z0oWYE DTor @ 1,04.81,191 1,77,54,661
- R0 DB ETYTE, 00T T0RENR DT R 1,57.124 2.18.155
- TRRWR DTFRD 20,96,234 79,07,875
- JRBIN DTEWD 17,12,681 23,717,937
- ZTOWCTOIT AONYR DTF R 47,45,662 65,89,018
— ROTCTORET BOORBNYR DTF T 1,45,208 2,01,610
- BN BURRD (ARY) (2.27.80.817) | (2.97.06.582)
283 (34.42,718) 53.42,676

e33e8 33: soops Xo®, LOCAN, [Roed F) IPYTOR BB FOIN =T
ToBNY =T ©STORT KO 200eQN TR0 SE NI teLN
=Py,
2VEZ (838 0.38() Beel) 64.,14,237 - 64,14,237
DAIND 1,05,934 - 1,05,934
243 65,20,171 - 65,20,171
(89 )
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338 34

DORTTR0AR @ofi%oja@ msméa;%dmoé @éxsg B mg emzjswm@ﬁ TOWSRLICTINT I END.

3 31.03.2020c0z | 31.03.201930c
7o, S ¥Ro3 BRO3
1 SEEFO%CSQ TOWSRT NPT D) QODFR0YR zmof%ofo&a 47,00,71,143 | 45,74,32,472
SRCOTVONART ATLTIEITTOOT LWPOE B0 HBRT
2 | STRFOZTY TRBSAT YOPOIVT T F0DFTR0AR TWOH DR Y aY
SRe0TOONATRT TRTBHTO0T WIT WwE
3| BRFBY ANOT DITTD, 060, DORTR0AR TR 0DR - -
Se0m00E BRTFHICONR TRSAT T@ND RRT
4 | BRFTY ANOT DITD, WD, DORTR0AR TR ODR A A
SHEOTHONE TRTFTRTOR, QODTROYR TOH D TFTEd 168
TRTTN, WG TORSTUONIST.
5 | SHFBY INOZ OVTZ, WEO, DODTR0VR FOH OB Y AY
SRCOTOWE TRTYFTOTON, RONTROVR FTWOH 0D TFTLD 16T
PRONY, VB TOREZTINET.
6 | ssmeonde IPRT TRJEMON OITR0R TORONR JRCOTVONE QY 22l
TRY,3T000R TBEAT B 08 VI W&
7 %008 SHENYR ToRSTBeFNIE B 208 WPLWR TS W& L aY
368 35: mogrinsh:
Q. TOIREWT MH3A:
FOTAOZN B IFFOW WCRINTRY AR JeRT.
3 aeid P ol S Myt BERHG R0 mat w2 | wmars it
ze. (=) war (39.)
| 6 QBTN éd&@rﬁ\ 2010-2011 %eo@cs; ROXE é&‘@' 99 1,51,515
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NOTICE

ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held
on Wednesday, the 30th Day of December 2020 at 2.30 PM at the Registered Office of the Company at
2™ Floor, TTMC ‘A’ Block, BMTC, Shanthinagar, K.H. Road, Bengaluru-560 027, to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

01. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31t March, 2020 and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors together with the comments received
from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

02. To declare a dividend on Equity Shares.

03. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors M/s. Dagliya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru who have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2020-21 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

By order of the Board

Sd-
PLACE: BENGALURU (CS SHASHIDHARA G.S.)
DATED: 22-12-2020. COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

NOTE:

a) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

b) The Company being a Government Company, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi has
appointed M/s. Dagliya & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru as Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2020-21 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013, vide letter dated 28.08.2020.
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

K. HARIKRISHNA BANTWAL
Chairman, KEONICS

The Board of Directors of M/s. Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited have great
pleasure in presenting their 43 Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 315t March, 2020.

01 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE — STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

The salient features of the Annual Accounts in respect of performance of the Company for the financial
year 2019-20 in comparison to the corresponding previous year are as follows:-

(Figures in Rupees and in Crores)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR 31.03.2020 | PREVIOUS YEAR 31.03.2019
Revenue from operations 581.88 535.45
Other Income 10.31 8.58
TOTAL INCOME 592.19 544.03
Profit before depreciation, interest & Tax 22.78 20.35
Depreciation 1.72 1.94
PROFIT BEFORE TAXES 21.06 18.41
Provision for tax 4.79 6.61
PROFIT AFTER TAX 16.27 11.80
Profit carried to Balance Sheet 16.27 11.80

The sales performance of the Company’s various Divisions is presented below:

DIVISION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
2019-20 (Rs.in Crores) | 2018-19 (Rs. in Crores)
1. Infrastructure Development 1.34 1.63
2. IT Services 301.03 255.16
3. IT Education Services 6.76 22.43
4. Manpower Supply Services 272.75 256.23
5. Corporate (Other Income) 10.31 8.58
TOTAL 592.19 544.03
(9 )
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REVENUES & PROFITS

The revenues earned by the Company from sales and service for the financial year 2019-20 is
Rs. 581.88 Crores, when compared to Rs. 535.45 Crores in the corresponding previous year.
There has been a substantial growth of 8.67% in the sales and service turnover of the Company for the
financial year 2019-20. The percentage of profit before tax to total turnover is 3.55% and to sales and
service turnover is 3.61%.

The Reserves and surplus of the Company as on 31.03.2020 is Rs.117.08 Crores and the Net-worth is
Rs.147.35 Crores. The earnings per share (basic) for the year is Rs. 57.17.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT:
Electronics City:

Company has set up Electronics City on a sprawling 332 acres of land on Hosur Road, Bengaluru.
This Electronics City is today a major hub for Information Technology activities.

IT Park Shivamogga and Kalaburagi :

As per the directions of Government of Karnataka following IT Parks have been established by the
Company.

SL NO PARTICULARS BUILT UP AREA AMOUNT INVESTED
1 IT Park, Shivamogga 73,666 sq feet 16.10 crores
2 IT Park, Kalaburagi 53,000 sq feet 9.19 crores
(c) IT SEZ Shivamogga :

(d)

(e)

The Company has established an IT SEZ at Nidige-Machenahalli, Industrial Area, Shivamogga in an
area of 25 acres. The Government of India has accorded KEONICS, the status of Co- Developer for this
SEZ project.

IT Park, Hubballi :

With a view to encourage growth of Information Technology and Information Technology enabled services
industries in northern part of Karnataka, Information Technology Park at Hubballi with a total built up
area of 2.70 lakh sq.ft. was established in HDMC complex out of the grants received from Government
of Karnataka. Software Technology Parks of India have provided high speed connectivity at Information
Technology Park, Hubballi.

Land at High-tech Defence and Aerospace park (IT sector) :

Company has purchased 12.00 acres of land from KIADB in the Amenity Plot No. 4 of High-tech
Defence and Aerospace park (IT sector), near Kempegowda International Airport, Bengaluru at a cost of
Rs. 31.87 crores, for establishment of IT Industries.

IT SERVICES:

Company has undertaken many projects of providing and programming of IT software and e-governance
projects to various Government Departments of Government of Karnataka and other States. Company is
also marketing computer hardware, software, e-tendering services, various electronic and IT equipment’s,
LED lights, solar LED street lights, surveillance cameras, etc., to various Government Departments /
organizations of Government of Karnataka and other States.

10
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Besides, the Company continues to provide consultancy on project implementation to various
Government Departments in the areas of Networking, Web creation, Software Development and
Computerization plans.

IT EDUCATION SERVICES:

IT Education Division is playing a vital role in taking the benefits of IT to rural Karnataka. Company has
a network of around 186 franchisee training centers throughout Karnataka. One of the major activities of
the Company is IT Education. The Company is conducting training programmes starting from Basic, Job
Oriented, Professional and High-end training courses across the State from Hobli, Taluka and District level.
Company has also taken up computer training programme to Government employees. Company has also
taken up the assignment of conducting computer literacy online test to the Government employees. Most
of the Government Sponsored Computer Training programmes of Govt. of Karnataka, are implemented
by the Company. The Company is deploying these trained candidates to the various Government
departments/ organizations through Manpower Supply Services Division.

MANPOWER SUPPLY SERVICES:

Apart from pursuing the Main activities of the Company, the Company has been engaged in the business
of providing skilled Manpower services to various Government Departments, Boards and Corporations
through its Business Partners and Associates. The experience gained in this new area of activity is quite
encouraging as the contribution from the HR Division of the Company has been quite substantial to
the total turnover of the Company and the trend indicates long sustainability and growth. As on date
the Company has provided employment opportunity to as many as 10,500 people by deploying them to
various Government Departments/Boards and Corporations.

DIVIDEND

Your Board of Directors are pleased to recommend for declaration of 8% dividend on the paid-up equity
share capital of Rs.30,27,20,000/- (of a face value of Rs.100/- each) amounting Rs. 2.42 crores for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2020.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves of the Company during the year under
report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no related party transactions required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

The following material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year 2019-20
and to the date of this report:

- The Company has allotted 40,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each amounting to Rs. 40,00,000/- on
08.07.2020.

- The Company has allotted 25,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each amounting to Rs. 25,00,000/- on
09.09.2020.
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08 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

09

The Board of Directors duly met 03 times on

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return form
MGT-9 is appended as ANNEXURE - | to this report.

26.06.2019, 11.09.2019 & 25.02.2020 during the financial

year 2019-20. The intervening gap between any two meetings (11.09.2019 and 25.02.2020) was not
within the period prescribed under the provisions of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The number
of Board Meetings attended by each of the Directors of the Company held during the financial year
2019-20 as required under clause - 9 of SS -1 — Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors

issued under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:

Sl. Number of Board Meetings
No. Name of the Director attended during the
financial year 2019-20
01 Prof. S. Sadagopan --
02 Sri. O. Palaiah, IFS 01
03 Sri. Gaurav Gupta, IAS -
04 Sri. Kapil Mohan, IAS --
05 Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, IAS --
06 Sri. Shailendra Kumar Tyagi 01
07 Sri. B. Shivanna, MLA 01
08 Smt. Priyanka Mary Francis, IAS 01
09 Dr. E.V. Ramana Reddy, IAS 02
10 Sri. Prashant Kumar Mishra, 1AS 02
11 Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS 02

10 EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

a) BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:

of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act) to provide for interest for delay in payment
of dues payable to Micro and Small Enterprises. The disclosure
made in sub-clause (5), (6) and (7) of Note 34 in the financial
statements of the company as Nil Interest payable is incorrect
as no computation of interest payable as per Section 16 of the
MSMED Act has been made by the Company. We are unable to
quantify the consequential impact on the profit for the year and
trade payables as at the balance sheet date.

I
l\?o Qualifications Management replies
01 The Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 16 | The Company has back to

back contract with customers
(Government departments and
other agencies) and suppliers.
As a business practice,
payments to suppliers are
released only after approval
of bill and receipt of payment
from the customers. Therefore,
no interest provision has been
made in the books of accounts.
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02

The Company has not obtained confirmation of balances for
Trade and other Receivables, Trade and other payables, Loans
& Advances and Deposits. Certain long outstanding balances
exist in these accounts, which includes Trade payables of
Rs. 32,77,36,899 & Trade Receivables of Rs. 24,92,61,715,
pending for more than 3 years as on 31.03.2020 as informed
to us, are under review and reconciliation. Pending completion
of such review and reconciliation, adjustments, if any, required
are not made in the accounts, as explained to us. In view of the
above, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments
were necessary in respect of these items and unable to quantify
the consequential impact on the profit for the year and on assets &
liabilities as at the Balance sheet date in the financial statements

Necessary action will be taken to
obtain confirmation of balances
of Trade and other Receivables,
Trade and other Payables, Loans
and Advances and Deposits.

03

Attention is invited to Deposits disclosed in Note 7 which includes
Rs. 7,56,71,176/- shown as EMD Received from vendors
through- Government of Karnataka and GST TDS received for
which, details of the parties and nature of credits are not available
since these are electronic fund transfers/entries appearing in
Electronic Cash Ledger in the GST Portal. In the absence of
particulars, we are unable to ascertain the correctness of such
amount being included under EMDs received and we are unable
to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in respect
of these amounts and hence are unable to quantify the impact on
the profit for the year and on assets & liabilities as at the Balance
sheet date in the financial statements

The Company has received few
amounts through electronic
fund transfers being credited to
its bank accounts from various
departments / vendors. The
Company is initiating all efforts
to ascertain the details of these
credits and will be accounted
suitably.

04

“Advances received from Customers and others” disclosed in
Note 7, includes Rs.12,13,34,106/-, for which details of the parties
are not available since these are electronic fund transfers. In the
absence of the above particulars, we are unable to ascertain
the correctness of such amount being included under Advance
received from Customers and others and we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments were necessary in respect
of these amounts and hence are unable to quantify the impact on
the profit for the year and on assets & liabilities as at the Balance
sheet date in the financial statements

The Company has received few
amounts through electronic
fund transfers being credited to
its bank accounts from various
departments / vendors. The
Company is initiating all efforts
to ascertain the details of these
credits and will be accounted
suitably.

05

The Company has not created any provision towards Goods &
Service Tax liability on the grants received from Government of
Karnataka for maintenance of industrial parks. The quantum of
such liability is not readily ascertainable. In view of the above, we
are unable to quantify the consequential impact on the profit for
the year and on provisions as at the Balance sheet date in the
financial statements

The grant received from
Government of Karnataka
is purely for maintenance of
IT Park building at Hubballi.
The grant received is actually
spent for maintenance of IT
Park. Since the grant received
is for maintenance purpose,
no provision has been made
towards GST in the books of
accounts.
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06

The Company has disclosed Rs.118,78,49,292/- as advance from
customers towards supply of goods & services as on 31.03.2020.
In terms of GST laws, the Company is required to pay GST on
receipt of advance in respect of services. In absence of breakup
of advance received for supply of services, we are unable to
quantify the impact of non-provision of GST on such customer
advances and consequential impact on the other current assets
and on provisions as at the Balance sheet date in the financial
statements

The advance received
from various government
departments towards supply
of services and goods are
through online remittances. The
advance received for services
identified subsequently.
In the absence of the details of
nature of advance, the Company
could not make any provision
for GST on such advances in the
books of accounts. However,
while providing services and on
raising the invoice the applicable
rate of GST is being paid to the
concerned authorities.

were

07

The Company had received order from Government of Karnataka
to provide Wi-Fi services to 2500 Grama Panchayats. Pursuant
to the above order, a grant of Rs. 10.10 crores were received
from GoK for Wi-Fi Services to 500 Grama Panchayats. The
company had entered into an agreement with BSNL and issued a
work order for 500 hotspots with 4 mbps backhaul and 3 access
points at the rate of Rs. 2,50,000 plus applicable taxes which
works out to Rs. 14.75 crores. BSNL has executed the contract
and raised bills to the extent of Rs. 14.75 crores. Further, in terms
of the contract with BSNL the Company was also eligible for 90%
of commission on sale vouchers revenue.

Against the above claim for supply and commissioning of Wi-Fi
hotspots, the Company has paid Rs. 10.10 crores to BSNL by
charging to grant account. No accounting entry has been made
for the balance of Rs. 4.65 crores. We have been explained that
due to negotiations with BSNL on price variation and other related
matters their claim is not recognized in the books of accounts.
This has resulted in understatement of Trade payables and
overstatement of Reserves & Surplus by a similar amount. The
Company has also not accounted for the sale voucher revenue in
terms of the agreement and the ongoing negotiations with BSNL.
In the absence of sufficient details of such sale voucher revenue
and having regard to the disputes with BSNL, we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments were necessary in respect
of these items and are unable to quantify the impact on the profit
for the year and on assets & liabilities as at the balance sheet
date in the financial statements.

The Company had accounted
the bills received from BSNL
to the extent of grant received
from Government of Karnataka.
The Company is negotiating
with BSNL with reference to the
terms of contract. Based on the
negotiation the issue shall be
settled.

I
(14 )
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08 EMD received at the E-portal in respect of online tenders are | The observation is noted for
not transferred to the Company in respect of certain successful | future compliance.
tenders and such amount receivable from the portal is neither
ascertainable nor accounted in the company’s books. In view of
the above, we are unable to quantify the consequential impact on
the financial statements

09 | The Company has declared dividend for the years 2017-18 of | Due to certain administrative
Rs.2,19,77,600/- in its AGM held on 27.11.2018. However, the | reasons, the dividend amount for
Company has not paid dividend within 30 days from the date | the financial year 2017-18 could
of declaration for Financial years 2017-18 and the unpaid/ | not be paid to the Government
unclaimed dividend of Rs.2,19,77,600/-is also not deposited in a | of Karnataka within 30 days
special account to be called the “unpaid dividend account” within | from the date of declaration
7 days after expiry of 30" day as required under Sec. 124(1) | and also could not transfer to
of the Act. This amount has been paid in the current financial | a special account as provided
year on 17-09-2019. However, the company has neither paid | in the companies act 2013. The
nor provided provision for interest liability as per sec.124(3) of | observation of the statutory
the Act, which amounts to Rs.19,77,984 /-. This has resulted in | auditor’s noted for compliance
understatement of interest liability and overstatement of current | in future.
assets and profit (without considering tax impact thereon) for the
year by a similar amount.

10 | Short-Term Loans & Advances disclosed in Note-16 includes | The Company is in
Rs. 59,75,720 being the amount spent in excess of grant received | correspondence with the
from Government of Karnataka (GoK) towards maintenance of | Government to obtain the
IT Park, Hubli. In the absence of ratification from GoK, in our | excess amount spent over
opinion, this amount is not realizable resulting in overstatement | and above the grant amount
of short-Term Loans & Advances and profit (without considering | received.
tax impact thereon) by similar amount.

1" The Company has not made provision for Rs. 2,44,79,137/- being | The Company is in the process

claims made by M/s Lakshmi Nirman in terms of award granted
by Arbitrage Council. This has resulted in understatement of
buildings under fixed assets and current liabilities by similar
amount

of challenging the order of
rejecting additional evidences
by the Arbitrage Council before
the Hon’ble High Court of
the
Company has not made any

Karnataka and therefore,

provision for the order passed
by the Arbitrator.
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12

The Company had entered into a contract for supply of services
and goods with APMC’s in Karnataka with back to back
arrangement with M/s Pinaka Informatics Private Limited
(Vendor). The Vendor has made various claims towards
hardware costs, Manpower costs, loss of profits, loss due to
failure of the Company to protect the software developed by
them, etc., aggregating to Rs. 22,62,51,473/- which the Company
has disputed and the matter is pending before hon’ble High
Court of Karnataka. The Company has explained to us that the
transactions with the vendor are made pursuant to the back to
back arrangement with APMCs. In case of any liability arising on
the order the Court, as per the arrangement the APMC'’s shall be
liable to pay all the dues to KEONICS. The Company has further
explained that considering the above facts there is no contingent
liability on the Company. We are of the opinion that this matter
should have been disclosed in the financial statements.

The Company had transactions
with the M/s Pinaka Informatics
Private Limited (Vendor) which
are made pursuant to the back to
back arrangement with APMCs.
In case of any liability arising on
the order of the Court, as per the
arrangement the APMC’s shall
be liable to pay all the dues to the
Company. Therefore, contingent
liability has not been disclosed.

13

The Company has allotted 2,80,000 No. of equity shares at par
value of Rs.100/- per share to Hon’ble Governor, Government
of Karnataka and Nominees of Government of Karnataka during
the year for which the company has not filed related returns
required under the Companies Act read with relevant Rules, with
Registrar of Companies

The statutory requirement is
noted for future compliance.

14

The Company has not complied with following Accounting
Standards:

i. The Company’s accounting policy of Revenue Recognition in
respect of income from Training Services is recognized and
accounted on cash basis, which is contrary to the provisions
of Section 128(1) of the Act, and Accounting Standard 1
— Disclosure of Accounting Policies specified under the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The impact on the
financial statements due to such deviation is not quantifiable.

ii. The Company has not allocated/ disclosed the Segment
Assets and Segment liabilities on specific to the segments on
reasonable basis, which is contrary to Accounting Standard
17 — Segment Reporting, specified under The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. However non-disclosure does not
have any impact on the results of the Company

Since there is a practical

difficulty in recognizing
income from Training Services
on accrual basis. Company
adopted the Accounting Policy
of recognizing these incomes
on cash basis, which is being

followed consistently every year.

Keeping in view the fact that the
Company being a Government
Company, there is a practical
difficulty in allocating assets
and liabilities on segment wise
and therefore could not be
disclosed on segment wise.
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15

According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our audit, the following material weaknesses have
been identified as at 315t March,2020:

a) The Company operating its business through office orders and
directions from board, has not documented the key manuals of
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and the components
of internal financial controls for functional activities as required
in the Guidance Note.

b) No policy towards design of physical controls for physical
verification of the fixed assets, which could potentially result
in misstatement of the fixed asset values in the books of
account.

c) Inadequate design of monitoring of controls on renewal of
Rental and Manpower agreements and renewal/issue of
franchisee certificate, which results in accounting of revenue
based on accounting policy without certainty of its ultimate
collection.

d) Failure of creation of utilization path as per the policy while
utilizing the grants for effective control.

e) Inadequate design in the information system to ascertain and
record the transactions of the relevant accounting period in a
timely manner.

f) There is no adequate system to ensure transfer of EMD
received at the E-portal in respect of online tenders to the
Company in respect of successful tenders and to account the
same in the company’s books.

The audit observations made on
the internal controls are noted
for future compliances.

b) THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HER SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Sl. Qualification/Reservation/Adverse Remark/Disclaimer by Explanations or Comments by
No. Secretarial Auditor the Board
01 | Pursuant to the provisions of section 173(1) of the Companies | The Company could not

Act, 2013 read with Clause 2.1 of SS-1- Secretarial Standard on
Meeting of the Board of Directors, the Company shall convene
and hold at least four Board meetings during the year and the
intervening gap between two consecutive Board meetings shall
not be more than 120 days. The Company had convened and
held only three (03) Board Meeting during the financial year
2019-20 and therefore the Company has not complied with the
provisions of section 173(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Clause 2.1 of SS-1- Secretarial Standard on Meeting of the Board
of Directors.

convene and hold four Board
Meetings during the year under
report due to frequent changes
in the composition of the Board
of Directors of the Company.
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02

The Company should have appointed a Whole-time Company
Secretary pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 as the paid-up share capital of the Company exceeded
Rs.10.00 Crores. As a consequence of this, the Company could
not file ACTIVE —Form No.INC-22A pursuant to Rule 25A of
the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, eform PAS-03 for
allotment of Equity Shares and eform DIR-12 for appointment of
nominee Directors of the Government of Karnataka on the Board
of the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka,
Bengaluru.

The Board noted the observation
for further compliance.

03

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted. There were changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors during the period under review in accordance with
the instructions of the Government of Karnataka and | observed
that the Company has not appointed two Independent Directors
pursuant to the provisions of section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as the Company being a
Public Limited Company and the turnover of the Company was
more than Rs.100.00 Crores and therefore the constitution of
Audit Committee & CSR Committee were not in accordance with
the provisions of section 177 and section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with applicable rules.

The Government is yet to
appoint Independent Directors
on the Board of the Company
and soon after the appointment,
action will
constitute the Audit Committee
and CSR Committee with the

Independent Directors.

be taken to re-

04

| also report that the Company has not complied with the provisions
of Sub-sections (1) & (3) of Section 124 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Clause 6.1 of SS-3 - Secretarial Standard on
Dividend related to transfer of un-paid dividend, which remains un-
paid relating to the Dividend declared for the financial year ending
31.03.2018, which was paid during the financial year 2019-20.

Due to certain administrative
reasons, the dividend amount
for the financial year 2017-
18 could not be paid to the
Government of  Karnataka
within 30 days from the date of
declaration and also could not
transfer to a special account as
provided in the companies act
2013. The observation of the
secretarial auditor’s noted for
compliance in future.

11 PARTICULARS OF LOANS., GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company pursuant to the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.
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. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Conservation of Energy:
a. | Steps taken or impact on energy | The Company being an Electronic Industry
Conservation does not consume much energy. In view of
this additional investments and proposal
for undertaking conservation measures
are not contemplated.
b. | The steps taken by the Company for Nil
utilizing alternate sources of energy
c. | The capital investment on energy Nil
conservation equipment
B. Technology Absorption:
a. | The efforts made towards technology | There is no technology involved which
absorption requires disclosure in the Boards’ Report.
b. |The benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product Nil
development or import substitution
c. |In case of imported technology imported
during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)
(a) the details of technology imported;
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof
d. | The expenditure incurred on Research Nil
and Development
C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
a. | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the Nil
year under report
b. | Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows during the Nil
year under report
13 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Following is the Directors’ Responsibility Statement pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the said section, in
respect of the financial statements of the Company:
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In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013. OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL

GOVERNMENT

There are no frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 other than those which are reportable to the Central Government.

DETAILS OF PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

There are no penalties/punishment/commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year and the date of Directors’ report.

A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF
ANY. WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is yet to implement the risk management policy for the Company.

THE DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

The details about the CSR initiatives taken during the year referred to in Section 135(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in the prescribed format is appended as ANNEXURE - |l to this report.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

The following Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place during the year
under report as per the directions of the Government of Karnataka:

Sri. S. S. Nakul, IAS was reposted as Director on the Board of the Company in place of Sri. R. Girish, IAS
with effect from 31.05.2019.

Smt. Priyanka Mary Francis, IAS, Director, Department of Information Technology & Bio-Technology was
nominated as Director on the Board of the Company in place of Sri. S. S. Nakul, IAS with effect from
17.06.2019.
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Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS, was appointed as Managing Director of the Company in place of Sri O. Palaiah, IFS
who was transferred with effect from 16.07.2019.

Dr. E.V. Ramana Reddy, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Department of Information
Technology, Bio-Technology and Science & Technology was appointed as Chairman and Director on the
Board of the Company in place of Sri. B. Shivanna, MLA with effect from 05.08.2019.

Sri. Prashant Kumar Mishra, IAS, Director, Department of Information Technology was nominated as
Director on the Board of the Company, in place of Smt. Priyanka Mary Francis, IAS, with effect from
08.08.2019.

Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Department of Public Enterprises was
nominated as Director on the Board of the Company, in place of Sri. Kapil Mohan, IAS, with effect from
08.08.2019.

Smt. Anitha Lakshmi, KAS, was appointed as Managing Director of the Company in place of
Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS who was transferred with effect from 20.09.2019.

Sri. Gaurav Gupta, IAS, Principal Secretary to Government, Department of Public Enterprises was
nominated as Director on the Board of the Company in place of Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS with effect from
24.09.2019.

Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS, continued to be the Managing Director of the Company in place of Smt. Anitha
Lakshmi, KAS, pursuant to the orders passed by the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka in Writ Petition No.
50119/2019 dated 25.10.2019.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

CSR Committee: The CSR Committee met on 19.10.2019 and 20.01.2020 to recommend to the
Board the Corporate Social Responsibility activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the said
activities during the financial year 2019-20.

Following Directors are the members of the CSR Committee during the year under report: -

01 Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS . Chairman
02. Sri. Prashant Kumar Mishra, IAS : Member
03. Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, IAS . Member

Audit Committee: As required under the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit
Committee has been constituted and the following Directors are the members of the Audit Committee
during the year under report: -

01 Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS : Chairman
02. Sri. Prashant Kumar Mishra, IAS : Member

The Audit Committee of the Company met on 31.08.2019 during the year under report.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report no Bodies Corporate have become or
ceased to be Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company of the Company.
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THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the courts/regulators or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING EACH CALENDAR
YEAR AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013 AND DISCLOSURE
THAT THE COMPANY HAS IN PLACE AN ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY IN THE LINE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT AND THAT AN INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE HAS
BEEN SET UP FOR REDRESSAL OF COMPLAINTS AND THAT ALL EMPLOYEES (PERMANENT,
CONTRACTUAL. TEMPORARY, TRAINEES) ARE COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line
with the requirement of Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is in place and has
complied with the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and further the employees have been
advised to address their grievances under this Act to the Working Director of the Company for redressal.

DETAILS OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM TO FACILITATE DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES TO REPORT GENUINE CONCERNS TO THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION

(10) OF SECTION 177 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The establishment of Vigil Mechanism to facilitate Directors and employees to report genuine concerns to
the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sub-section (10) of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE ON FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE
AND ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The disclosure on formal annual evaluation by the Board of its own performance and its committees and
individual Directors of the Company is not applicable to the Company during the year under report.

DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS ISSUED BY THE COMPANY DURING
THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued equity
shares with a differential rights pursuant to the provisions of Section 43 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Sub-rule (4) of Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY, DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued sweat equity
shares pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (13) of
Rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.
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DETAILS OF ESOP SCHEME

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not offered equity
shares under ESOP scheme to the employees of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section
62(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (9) Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF AMOUNT RECEIVED FROM DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY OR A RELATIVE OF THE
DIRECTORS

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not received amount
from Directors or a relative of the Directors of the Company pursuant to Rule 2 (1)(c)(viii) of the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 READ

WITH THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

There were no employees whose details are to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) amendment rules, 2016 during the year under report.

STAFF-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP

The staff-management relationship during the year under review has been quite cordial and harmonious.
As on 31.03.2020 the Company is having a manpower of 74 employees. The breakup of Executives and
Non-executives are as follows:

SI.No | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1. Executives 21 25
2. Non-Executives 53 62

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS BY THE COMPANY

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has complied with the applicable
clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
approved by the Government of India under sub-section (10) of section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013
except Clause — 2.1 of SS -1 — Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors except related
to holding of four Board Meetings for the financial year 2019-20 with a maximum interval of one hundred
and twenty days between any two consecutive meetings (26.06.2019, 11.09.2019, and 25.02.2020).

THE DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS. COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

a) | Accepted during the year Nil
b) | Remained unpaid or un claimed as at the end of the year Nil
c) | Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon | Nil
during the year and if so, number of such cases and the amount involved

i) At the beginning of the year Nil
i) Maximum during the year Nil
iii) At the end of the year Nil
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THE DETAILS OF DEPOSITS WHICH ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

There are no deposits accepted during the year which are not in compliance with the requirements of
chapter V of the Act.

THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to the financial statements, safeguarding of assets, prevention and
detection of frauds & errors, accuracy & completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of
reliable financial information. However, as observed by the Auditors in their report the internal control
systems will be further strengthened in commensurate with the volume and size of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Dagliya & Co. Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, have been appointed to audit the financial
statements of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
in accordance with the provisions of Sub-section (5) of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide
letter dt. 28-08-2020.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government pursuant
to the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the Bankers, Government authorities and all the shareholders during the year under review. Your
Directors also place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted and dedicated service of
the employees of the Company.

for and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(K. HARIKRISHNA BANTWAL)

Place: Bengaluru CHAIRMAN
Date: 22.12.2020 (DIN:08814648)
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Annexure - |

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

01 |CIN U75112KA1976SGC003055
02 | Registration Date 22.09.1976
03 | Name of the Company KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED
04 | Category/Sub-category of the Company | LIMITED BY SHARES
STATE GOVERNMENT COMPANY

05 | Address of the Registered office & 2ND FLOOR, TTMC ‘A’ BLOCK, BMTC,

contact details SHANTINAGAR, K H ROAD, BENGALURU - 560 027
06 | Whether listed Company No
07 | Name, Address & contact details of Not Applicable

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.
08 | Date of Annual General Meeting held 30.09.2019

during the financial year

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

Sl. Name and Description of Main Products / Services NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No. Product / Service | of the Company
01 | Sale of Electronics & Information Technology 6209 51.73%

related products & services
02 | Manpower Supply Services - 46.87%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
SI. | Name & Address of CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Shares Applicable

No. the Company Associate Held section




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding:
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Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

De-
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

De-
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
change
during

the
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt(s)

27,47,200

27,47,200

30,27,200

30,27,200

d) Bodies Corporates

e) Bank/FlI

f) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

27,47,200

27,47,200

30,27,200

30,27,200

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)

27,47,200

27,47,200

100%

30,27,200

30,27,200

100%

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FlI

C) Central Govt.

d) State Govt(s).

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1) :-
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(2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs.1.00 lakhs

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs.1.00 lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

100%

27,47,200 | 27,47,200

100%

30,27,200 | 30,27,200

ii) Shareholding of Promoter:

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Shareholding at the end of the year

%

year change
S| % of %of Shares % of %of Shares in
No Shareholder’s Name N Total Pledged / total Pledged/ | share-
o. of No. of .
Shares Shares | encumbered Shares Shares | encumbered | holding
of the to total of the to total during
Company shares company shares the year
01 | In the name of Governor of | 27,47,189 | 99.99% - 30,27,189 | 99.99% - -
Karnataka
02 | Managing Director, 04 0.01% - 04 0.01% - -
KEONICS
03 | Additional Chief Secretary 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
to Government, Department
of, IT, BT &Sand T
04 | Director, IT and BT 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
05 | Deputy Secretary to 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
Government, (Budget &
Resources), Finance Dept.
06 | Deputy Secretary to Govt. 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
Dept. of IT, BTand S & T
07 | Deputy Secretary to Govt. 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
(Welfare), Finance Dept.
08 | Under Secretary to 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
Government. Department of
IT, 09BT and S&T
09 | Under Secretary to 01 0.00% - 01 0.00% - -
Government,
Finance Department,
PWD Finance Cell
27
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iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
. beginning of the year during the year
SI. No. Particulars
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the company
01 In the name of Governor of Karnataka
At the beginning of the year 27,47,189 99.99% 27,47,189 99.99%
Allotment of shares dated 26.06.2019 1,60,000 - 29,07,189 99.99%
Allotment of shares dated 25.02.2020 1,20,000 - 30,27,189 99.99%
At the end of the year 30,27,189 99.99% 30,27,189 99.99%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

Sl. beginning of the year during theyear
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
No. No. of | % of total shares | No.of | % of total shares

shares | of the company | shares | of the company

01 | At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / NIL
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

Sl. beginning of the year during the year
For each of the Directors and KMP
No No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares

shares | of the company | shares | of the company

01 | Managing Director, KEONICS
At the beginning of the year 04 0.01% 04 0.01%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - - -
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 04 0.01% 04 0.01%
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V. INDEBTEDNESS: Nil

(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment) (in Rupees)

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition .

Nil
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

. Nam ofhe Diecors soiltngs | ubconmisestngs| 2

1 | Sri. B. SHIVANNA, MLA Rs. 3,000/- - Rs. 3,000/-
2 | DR. E.V. RAMANA REDDY, IAS Rs. 2,000/- - Rs. 2,000/-
3 | SMT. PRIYANKA MARY FRANCIS, IAS Rs. 1,000/- - Rs. 1,000/-
4 | SRI. PRASHANT KUMAR MISHRA, IAS Rs. 2,000/- Rs. 2,000/- Rs. 4,000/-
5 | SRI. SHAILENDRA KUMAR TYAGI Rs. 1,000/- - Rs. 1,000/-

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD: NOT APPLICABLE
Sl. Key Managerial Personnel
No. Particulars of Remuneration ce0 | cs 1 cro | Towl
01 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
02 | Stock Option
03 | Sweat Equity NOT APPLICABLE
04 | Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
05 | Others, please specify

Total
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VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

i Appeal
Section , Details of Penalty / Authority ppea.
of the Brief . . made, if
Type , . Punishment/ Compounding | [RD/NCLT/ ,
Companies | Description fees imposed COURT] any (give
Act P Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
(K. HARIKRISHNA BANTWAL)
Place: Bengaluru CHAIRMAN
Date: 22.12.2020 (DIN:08814648)
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ANNEXURE — I

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT

1. A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S CSR POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS OR
PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE
CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS
Objective:

KEONICS is committed to ensuring wellbeing of the communities in vicinity of our business
operations by taking up CSR activities which

i. Promote organizational integrity and ethical business practices through transparency in disclosure and
reporting procedures,

i. Leverages green technologies, processes and standards to produce goods and Services that contribute
to social and environment sustainability,

iii. Contribute to inclusive growth and equitable development in society through capacity building measures,
empowerment of the marginalized and underprivileged sections/communities.

iv. Promote welfare of employees and labour (casual or contractual), by addressing their concerns of safety,
security, professional enrichment and healthy working conditions, whether mandated or otherwise,
However, expenditure on mandated activities cannot qualify for CSR’s financial components.

Thrust Areas:

1. Enhancing programmes of education and skilling leading to livelihood and employability of specially abled,
transgender and other weaker sections of society.

2. Building & Strengthening facilities for improving health sanitation, nutrition inclusive of safe drinking water

3. Building Social Capital & Infrastructure

4. Nurturing Sustainability for inclusive growth.

5.  Promoting technologies of high social impact

Linkage between KEONICS Corporate Social Responsibility Thrust Areas and Schedule-VIl of
Companies Act, 2013

Major Activities:

1.

Eradicating extreme hunger and poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and sanitation
and making available safe drinking water.

Promotion of education: including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills, especially
among children women and differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects.

Promoting gender equality and empowering women, setting up homes and hostel for women and orphans,
setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups.

33
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Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare,
agroforestry conservation of natural resources, maintaining of quality of air, soil and water.

Contribution to PMO Relief Fund and any other fund setup by Central & State Government for socio
economic development and relief and welfare of SC & ST, other backward classes and women.

Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions approved by
Central Government.

Rural development projects

THE COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE

Following Directors are the members of the CSR Committee:

3.

4.

01 Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS : Chairman
02. Sri. Prashant Kumar Mishra, IAS : Member
03. Sri. Pavan Kumar Malapati, IAS : Member

AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

NET PROFIT AVERAGE FOR | Available amount for
YEAR (Rupees in Lakhs) 3 YEARS CSR Project @ 2%
(Rupees in Lakhs) | (Rupees in Lakhs)

2016-17 676 -- --
2017-18 1,840 -- --
2018-19 1,841 - -
TOTAL Rs.in Lakhs 4,357 1,452.33 29.05

PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM (3) ABOVE)
Rs. 29.05 Lakhs

DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year : Rs. 29.05 Lakhs

(b) Total amount spent during the financial year . Rs. 55.00 Lakhs
(including unspent CSR fund of Previous year)

(c) Amount unspent, if any : Nil
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IN CASE THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PERCENT OF THE AVERAGE NET PROFIT
OF THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS OR ANY PART THEREOF, THE COMPANY SHALL
PROVIDE THE REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT IN ITS BOARD REPORT PURSUANT

TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 135(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under report, the Company has spent the eligible CSR amount pursuant to the provisions
of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 together with unspent CSR amount of previous financial year.
Therefore, need for mentioning the reasons for not spending the eligible amount does not arise.

A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION AND
MONITORING OF CSR POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CSR OBJECTIVES AND POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(K. HARIKRISHNA BANTWAL)
Place: Bengaluru CHAIRMAN
Date: 22.12.2020 (DIN:08814648)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited,
Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act
is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 04.11.2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited, Bengaluru
for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
BENGALURU ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
Date: 21.12.2020 KARNATKA, BENGALURU
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H ‘L’Block, Unity Buildings, J.C. Road,
Dagllya & CO. Bangalore - 560 002.
Chartered Accountants Ph: 22236783/4

e-Mail: yaswantjain@gmail.com
guptamanohar@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
BENGALURU.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU (“the Company”), which comprise of the balance
sheet as at 31st March 2020, the statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. The Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) to provide for interest for delay in payment of dues
payable to Micro and Small Enterprises. The disclosure made in sub-clause (5), (6) and (7) of Note 34in
the financial statements of the Company as Nil Interest payable is incorrect as no computation of interest
payable as per Section 16 of the MSMED Act has been made by the Company. We are unable to quantify
the consequential impact on the profit for the year and trade payables as at the balance sheet date. (Refer
Note 34 to the Financial Statements)

ii. The Company has not obtained confirmation of balances for Trade and other Receivables, Trade and other
payables, Loans & Advances and Deposits. Certain long outstanding balances exist in these accounts,
which includes Trade payables of Rs.32,77,36,899 & Trade Receivables of Rs 24,92,61,715, pending
for more than 3 years as on 31.03.2020 as informed to us, are under review and reconciliation. Pending
completion of such review and reconciliation, adjustments, if any, required are not made in the accounts,
as explained to us. In view of the above, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments were
necessary in respect of these items and unable to quantify the consequential impact on the profit for the
year and on assets & liabilities as at the Balance sheet date in the financial statements.

iii. Attention is invited to Deposits disclosed in Note 7 which includes Rs. 7,56,71,176/- shown as EMD
Received from vendors through- Government of Karnataka and GST TDS received for which, details
of the parties and nature of credits are not available since these are electronic fund transfers/entries
appearing in Electronic Cash Ledger in the GST Portal. In the absence of particulars, we are unable to
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ascertain the correctness of such amount being included under EMDs received and we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments were necessary in respect of these amounts and hence are unable to
quantify the impact on the profit for the year and on assets & liabilities as at the Balance sheet date in the
financial statements.

“Advances received from Customers and others” disclosed in Note 7, includes Rs.12,13,34,106/-, for
which details of the parties are not available since these are electronic fund transfers. In the absence of
the above particulars, we are unable to ascertain the correctness of such amount being included under
Advance received from Customers and others and we are unable to determine whether any adjustments
were necessary in respect of these amounts and hence are unable to quantify the impact on the profit for
the year and on assets & liabilities as at the Balance sheet date in the financial statements.

The Company has not created any provision towards Goods & Service Tax liability on the grants received
from Government of Karnataka for maintenance of industrial parks. The quantum of such liability is not
readily ascertainable. In view of the above, we are unable to quantify the consequential impact on the
profit for the year and on provisions as at the Balance sheet date in the financial statements.

The Company has disclosed Rs.118,78,49,292/- as advance from customers towards supply of goods
& services as on 31.03.2020. In terms of GST laws, the Company is required to pay GST on receipt of
advance in respect of services. In absence of breakup of advance received for supply of services, we are
unable to quantify the impact of non-provision of GST on such customer advances and consequential
impact on the other current assets and on provisions as at the Balance sheet date in the financial
statements.

The Company had received order from Government of Karnataka to provide Wi-Fi services to 2500 Grama
Panchayats. Pursuant to the above order, a grant of Rs. 10.10 crores was received from GOK for Wi-Fi
Services to 500 Grama Panchayats. The Company had entered into an agreement with BSNL and issued
a work order for 500 hotspots with 4 mbps backhaul and 3 access points at the rate of Rs. 2,50,000 plus
applicable taxes which works out to Rs. 14.75 crores. BSNL has executed the contract and raised bills to
the extent of Rs. 14.75 crores. Further, in terms of the contract with BSNL the Company was also eligible
for 90% of commission on sale vouchers revenue.

Against the above claim for supply and commissioning of Wi-Fi hotspots, the Company has paid Rs. 10.10
crores to BSNL by charging to grant account. No accounting entry has been made for the balance of Rs.
4.65 crores. We have been explained that due to negotiations with BSNL on price variation and other
related matters their claim is not recognized in the books of accounts. This has resulted in understatement
of Trade payables and overstatement of Reserves & Surplus by a similar amount. The Company has also
not accounted for the sale voucher revenue in terms of the agreement and the ongoing negotiations with
BSNL. In the absence of sufficient details of such sale voucher revenue and having regard to the disputes
with BSNL, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in respect of these
items and are unable to quantify the impact on the profit for the year and on assets & liabilities as at the
balance sheet date in the financial statements.

EMD received at the E-portal in respect of online tenders are not transferred to the Company in respect
of certain successful tenders and such amount receivable from the portal is neither ascertainable nor
accounted in the Company’s books. In view of the above, we are unable to quantify the consequential
impact on the financial statements.

The company has declared dividend for the years 2017-18 of Rs. 2,19,77,600/- in its AGM held on
27.11.2018. However the Company has not paid dividend within 30 days from the date of declaration for
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F.Y 2017-18 and the unpaid/unclaimed dividend of Rs. 2,19,77,600/- is also not deposited in a special
account to be called the “unpaid dividend account” within 7 days after expiry of 30th day as required under
Sec. 124(1) of the Act. This amount has been paid in the current financial year on 17-09-2019. However,
the Company has neither paid nor provided provision for interest liability as per sec.124(3) of the Act, which
amounts to Rs.19,77,984 /-. This has resulted in understatement of interest liability and overstatement of
current assets and profit (without considering tax impact thereon) for the year by a similar amount.

Short-Term Loans & Advances disclosed in Note-16 includes Rs.59,75,720 being the amount spent in
excess of grant received from Government of Karnataka (GoK) towards maintenance of IT Park, Hubli. In
the absence of ratification from GoK, in our opinion, this amount is not realizable resulting in overstatement
of Short-Term Loans & Advances and profit (without considering tax impact thereon) by similar amount

The Company has not made provision for Rs. 2,44,79,137/- being claims made by M/s. Lakshmi Nirman in
terms of award granted by Arbitrage Council. This has resulted in understatement of buildings under fixed
assets and current liabilities by similar amount.

The Company had entered into a contract for supply of services and goods with APMC'’s in Karnataka with
back to back arrangement with M/s. Pinaka Informatics Private Limited (Vendor). The Vendor has made
various claims towards hardware costs, Manpower costs, loss of profits, loss due to failure of the company
to protect the software developed by them, etc., aggregating to Rs. 22,62,51,473/- which the company has
disputed and the matter is pending before hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. The company has explained
to us that the transactions with the vendor are made pursuant to the back to back arrangement with
APMCs. In case of any liability arising on the order the Court, as per the arrangement the APMC'’s shall
be liable to pay all the dues to KEONICS. The Company has further explained that considering the above
facts there is no contingent liability on the company. We are of the opinion that this matter should have
been disclosed in the financial statements.

The Company has allotted 2,80,000 no. of equity shares at par value of Rs.100/- per share to Hon’ble
Governor, Government of Karnataka and Nominees of Government of Karnataka during the year for which
the company has not filed related returns required under the Companies Act read with relevant Rules, with
Registrar of Companies.

The Company has not complied with following Accounting Standards:

The Company’s accounting policy of Revenue Recognition in respect of income from Training Services
is recognized and accounted on cash basis, which is contrary to the provisions of Section 128(1) of
the Act, and Accounting Standard 1 — Disclosure of Accounting Policies specified under the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The impact on the financial statements due to such deviation is not quantifiable.

The Company has not allocated/ disclosed the Segment Assets and Segment liabilities on specific to
the segments on reasonable basis, which is contrary to Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting,
specified under The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. However non-disclosure does not have any
impact on the results of the Company.

In view of non-ascertainment of quantification of impact due to the qualifications stated in paragraphs | to
IX and paragraph XV (1) above, we are unable to quantify aggregate impact of above qualifications on
the profit for the year and on assets and liabilities of the Company as at the balance sheet date could not
be stated.
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We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion on the Financial Statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report being Directors Report along with Annexures but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report that fact. The Directors Report along with Annexures is not made available to us at the date of this
auditor’s report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

5
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

Vi.

Vii.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in terms
of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books and records
examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(a) The Company is maintaining Fixed Assets register with full particulars except particulars of location
in certain cases.

(b) The fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year. Hence our
comment on effect on books of account due to material discrepancies, if any, does not arise.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable considering the size and nature of the company’s operations.
Discrepancies noticed on physical verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

As explained to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act, hence the question of grant of such loans being prejudicial to Company's interest, schedule of
repayment of interest and principal, receipt of principal and interest on regular basis and steps for recovery
of overdue amount for more than 90 days as per clause (iii) of the Order does not arise.

As explained to us, the Company has not granted any loans, nor made any investments nor given any
guarantees/ security to any party, hence the question of compliance with the provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Act as per clause (iv) of the Order does not arise.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits from public; hence, the question of compliance
with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under as per clause (v)
of the Order does not arise.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act, for the activities carried on by the Company; hence the requirements of clause (vi) of the order
does not arise.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Duty of Customs, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records verified by us,
excepting following dues, we state that no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other statutory
dues which have remained outstanding as at 31t March 2020 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable:
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Period to which Dateof | Remarks
Name of the Statue Nature of Dues | Amount (Rs) | the amount Due Date , ’
Payment if any
relates
Gujarat VAT Act, 2003 VAT 4,00,782 April-June | 20th of subsequent | Not Paid Nil
2017 months
Tripura VAT Act, 2004 VAT 2,23,517 | June 2017 20.07.2017 Not Paid Nil
Property Tax Act, Property Tax | 15,26,092 | 2006-07 to June 2018 Not Paid Nil
2018-19

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax or Sales
Tax or Service Tax or Duty of Customs or Duty of Excise or Value Added Tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except as stated below:

Period Service Tax Demand Rs. Penalty Rs. Amount Deposited Rs. Current Status
October 2008 to 2,10,75,649 2,10,96,649 15,80,674 Pending with Hon’ble
March 2013 (Deposited Customs, Excise and Service

on 28-4-17) Tax Appellate Tribunal
Period s:r:\v:r:lil-ll-::. Deposit Rs. Current Status
April 2013 to 12.39 Lakhs 92,944/- (Deposited on Pending with Commissioner of
March 2014 09.07.2019) Central Tax (Appeals)
April 2014 to 23.13 Lakhs 1,73,539/- (Deposited on | Pending with Commissioner of
March 2015 09.07.2019) Central Tax (Appeals)
April 2015 to 4.06 Lakhs 30,487/- (Deposited on Pending with Commissioner of
Sep 2015 09.07.2019) Central Tax (Appeals)
Oct 2015 to 71.91 Lakhs 5,39,370/- (Deposited on | Pending with Commissioner of
June 2017 09.07.2019) Central Tax (Appeals)

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither
borrowed any loans from banks, Financial Institutions, Government nor issued any debentures and
consequently the question of default in repayment does not arise.

ix. No money was raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
the Company has not taken any term loans during the year. Hence the question of application of moneys
raised by way of initial public offer, further public offer, and term loans for the purpose for which they were
raised does not arise.

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
year.

xi. Inouropinion, provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act relating to managerial remuneration
are not applicable to the Company, hence the provisions of clause (xi) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.
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In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act and the disclosure of such transactions in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by applicable Accounting Standards in respect of transactions entered into
with related parties.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year, hence the requirement of compliance to provisions of
Section 42 of the Act and utilization of amounts so raised for the purpose for which the funds were raised
as per clause (xiv) of the Order does not arise.

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them; hence the requirement of compliance to provisions of Section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 as per clause (xv) of the Order does not arise.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, hence the requirements of clause (xvi) of the Order does not arise.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

The Company being a Government Company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, regarding
managerial remuneration does not apply in terms of the Notification G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June 2015

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement referred to in this
report agree with the books of account.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

The Company being a Government Company and in terms of Notification reference No.G.S.R 463(E)
dated 05th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs for Government Companies, the provisions
of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding disqualifications of directors is not applicable.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:




KEONICS

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any, on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note No. 38 of Notes Forming Part of Accounts to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

There were no dues required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

The disclosure requirement as envisaged in Notification G.S.R 308(E) dated 30th March 2017 is not
applicable to the Company for the year.

As required under Section 143(5) of the Act, based on such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us we
give in “Annexure B” a statement on the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Bengaluru For Dagliya & Co.,
Date: 04.11.2020 Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000671S

UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757 Sd-

P. Manohara Gupta
Partner
M No: 016444
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of Karnataka State
Electronics Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that-

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at 31t March, 2020:

a) The Company operating its business through office orders and directions from board, has not documented
the key manuals of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and the components of internal financial
controls for functional activities as required in the Guidance Note.

b) No policy towards design of physical controls for physical verification of the fixed assets, which could
potentially result in misstatement of the fixed asset values in the books of account.

c) Inadequate design of monitoring of controls on renewal of Rental and Manpower agreements and renewal/
issue of franchisee certificate, which results in accounting of revenue based on accounting policy without
certainty of its ultimate collection.

d) Failure of creation of utilization path as per the policy while utilizing the grants for effective control.

e) Inadequate design in the information system to ascertain and record the transactions of the relevant
accounting period in a timely manner.

f)  There is no adequate system to ensure transfer of EMD received at the E-portal in respect of online
tenders to the Company in respect of successful tenders and to account the same in the Company’s books.

TER
(48 )
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A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control with
reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the Company’s annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as of 31t March, 2020, based on the internal
financial control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2020 financial statements of the Company, and
these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company except in
respect of clause (f) of qualified opinion above and we have issued qualified opinion on the financial statements
in respect of the said matter.

Place: Bengaluru For Dagliya & Co.,
Date: 04.11.2020 Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000671S

UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757 Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta
Partner
M No: 016444
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDIT REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KARNATAKA STATE
ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31.03.2020 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (4) OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE:

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual
accounts of Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited for the year 2019-20 issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us we report as under:

i. DIRECTIONS

Sl. No. | Directions Replies

1 Whether the Company has system in place to process all | All the accounting transactions are
the accounting transactions through IT Systems? If yes, the | routed through IT systems using
implications of processing of accounting transactions outside | ERP based tally software
IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases | The Company has not written off

of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

3 Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes
from the Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

any book-debts during the year.

Grants received from Karnataka
government are spent as per
the terms and conditions of the
Government order.

ii. ADDITIONAL COMPANY SPECIFIC DIRECTIONS
SI No.

Additional Company Specific Directions Replies

(@)

Whether the Company has taken
adequate measures to prevent
encroachment of idle land owned by
it. Whether any land of the Company
is encroached, under litigation not put
to use or declared surplus? Details
may be provided.

As informed to us, the Company has taken adequate

measures to prevent encroachment of idle land owned by the

Company and there is no encroachment of company’s land.

Details of Land allotted at Electronic City, Bengaluru under

litigation:

1. 1.06 acres of Land allotted to ANCO Communication
Limited.

2. 0.25 acres of Land allotted to Kumon Entertainments and
Hospitalities Private Limited

3. 0.55 acres of land allotted to Infosys Technologies Ltd.
(Road portion)

4. 2.00 acres of Land allotted to InfoTech Enterprises Limited.
(Cyient Limited)

5.1.00 acre of Land allotted to IR Multimedia Solutions Private
Limited.

Details of Land owned by the Company not put to use:

1. 3.25 acres of Land at Mangaluru

2. 3.50 acres of Land at Hebbal Industrial Estate, Mysuru

3. 1.72 acres of Land at Suryanagar, Bengaluru

4. 27 acres of SEZ Land at Nidige Village, Shivamogga.

As informed to us the Company does not have surplus land.

50
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Examine and state the system of
allotment of industrial plots/ sheds
including recovery of installments
from the allottees. What is the system
of imposing penalty due to delay in
setting up of business or starting
business other than the one for which
the allotment was made?

As informed by the management, presently no land is
available for allotment at Electronic City, Bengaluru.
portion of marginal land available for allotment are allotted
through open public auction. In respect of the land already
allotted to Entrepreneurs, 99% of the cost of the land has
already been collected at the time of allotment and 1% of
the balance amount is collected at the time of executing the
absolute sale deed.

Small

Periodical notices are issued to the land allottees for delay
in implementation of the project. In case of abnormal delay
in implementation, orders are issued for cancellation of land
allotted in respect of following cases:

Sl | Description Area Order dated
No
1 | Susheela Associates 0.5Acres | 9.1.2015
Plot No 95/B, Sy No 66
2 | Neo Consultancy 0.061 20.7.2015
Services Acres
Plot Sy No Part of 14,
Shop site Nos 1 & 2
3 | Radiant Info Systems | 0.0379 9.1.2015
Pvt Ltd 110K & 110L Acres
Sy No 68 (1650 sft)

We observe that though orders were issued in 2015, no
possession has been taken till the date of our report.

Periodical Survey is conducted by the Company’s officials
and cases of usage of land for the purposes other than IT &
Electronic Units are identified and placed before the board.

As per the directions of the board, the difference value at
current market prices is charged to the allottees.

(c)

The system of managing the default
cases shall be examined. Have all
steps to remedy the situation taken
within the prescribed time
The cases of non-compliance to
established system shall be detailed.

limits?

As explained to us, the Company is generally monitoring
default cases on a timely/regular basis to take remedial action
on the defaulters.

However, in one instance as given in Note No. 38 (d) of the
financial statements, the Company aggrieved by the orders
passed by the Honorable High Court of Karnataka has filed
a special leave petition before the hon’ble Supreme Court on
19.1.2018.




KEONICS

ISO 9001:2015

(d)

What is the system of recovering fees
/charges with regard to providing
manpower to various agencies?
Report the cases where no such
recovery has been affected and
accounted for.

As informed by the management, regular Bill of Sales are
prepared and issued to the department / organization where
the manpower services are provided, and payments are
collected on monthly basis from the departments. Regular
follow ups are also made to collect the outstanding amount
from the departments. The Company is releasing the
payments to agencies from whom the manpower services
are obtained and are paid only after collecting the amount
from the departments. Pending recoveries are classified as
outstanding amounts beyond six months from the date they
have fallen due under Trade Receivables.

(e)

What is the system of receiving
revenue share from the franchise?
Report the cases wherein software,
hardware or IT enabled system is
lying redundant/ outdated.

As informed by the management, the franchisee income
received by the Company is 15% of the fee collected by the
franchisees and the same was reviewed while issuing the
certificates to the students. The Company has fixed the annual
target fee based on the Hobli, Taluk, District and Bengaluru
area amounting to Rs.35,000/-, Rs.52,000/-, Rs.86,000/-
and Rs.90,000/- respectively as per the place of franchisee
center, and the Company is collecting the royalty charges of
Rs.50,000/-, Rs.1,00,000/-, Rs.1,50,000/- and Rs.1,50,000/-
respectively for Hobli, Taluk, District and Bengaluru area from
new franchisees at the time of allotment.

As informed by the management, there are no redundant/
outdated software, hardware, or IT enabled systems in the
Company.

()

If the audited entity has computerized
its operations or part of it, assess
and report, how much of the data in
the Company is in electronic format,
which of the area such as accounting,
sales, personnel information, pay
roll, inventory etc. have been
computerized and the company has
evolved proper security policy for
data/ software/ hardware?

Maintenance of Books of account and Payroll are
computerized. However, it is partly computerized in the areas
of sales, personnel information, inventory etc.

Periodical backups are taken to protect the data and adequate
measures are taken to protect software and hardware.
A separate EDP section is also present to monitor data,
hardware, and software.

Place:

Bengaluru

Date: 04.11.2020

UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757

For Dagliya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000671S

Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta
Partner
M No: 016444
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KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CIN : U75112KA1976SGC003055

Financial Statements for the Financial year 2019-20

Background

Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited (KEONICS) was incorporated as a public

Limited Company in September 1976 with the objective of promoting the development of Electronic industry

in the State and to create infrastructure for the rapid growth of Electronic industries. Now it is envisaged to

function as a facilitator and as a catalyst for the development of electronic and IT industries in the State.

Activities of Karnataka State Electronics Development Corporation Limited

1.

IT Education
Company has a network of around 186 franchisee training centers throughout Karnataka.
Infrastructure Facility Services:

KEONICS has set up Electronics City on a sprawling 332 acres of land on Hosur Road, Bangalore. This
Electronics City is today a major hub for Information Technology activities. Company has also taken up
establishment of IT Parks at Tier Il cities in the State

IT Services:

Company has undertaken various projects of providing and programming of IT software to various
Government Departments of Government of Karnataka. KEONICS is also marketing computer
hardware, software and electronic equipment’s to various Government organizations. KEONICS is also
providing e-tendering solution ‘Tender Wizard’ to Government organizations. KEONICS has also signed
Memorandum of Understanding with various agencies to market their products and services.

Company has developed in-house competence in offering consultancy on project implementation to
various Government Departments in the areas of Networking, Web creation, Software Development and
Computerization plans.

Manpower supply Services:

KEONICS has also entered into the field of providing skilled Manpower Services to various Government
Departments and organizations
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A. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going
concern basis on accrual system of accounting in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the period. Actual
results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
the current and future periods.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of all cost of
purchase, cost of conversion and other costs in bringing them to the present location and condition.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

Property, Plant and Equipment

(a) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Financing costs, if any,
relating to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets are also included to the extent they relate to the period till
such assets are ready to be put to use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use. The assets shown in the Balance Sheet includes such amounts as
relate to this Company and assets acquired out of the grants. All the assets acquired out of grants up to
31-03-2004 have been taken at Nil value and no depreciation has been provided for. Assets acquired out
of grants on or after 1-4-2004 are shown at nominal value in the Balance sheet.

(b) Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost.
Depreciation

(a) Tangible Assets:

Depreciation on tangible assets is calculated on a straight-line basis as per useful life of asset
prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Residual value in case of all tangible assets is
considered at 5% of the original cost except in case of computers and computer peripherals, where it is
considered as nil.




(b)

(c)
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Intangible Assets:

The Company'’s intangible assets consist of computer software, which is amortized over 3 years from the
date of put to use.

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease.

Revenue recognition

Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis except Training Services which is
recognized and accounted on cash basis.

Sales are net of trade discounts

Revenue from maintenance contract is considered on a pro rata basis over the period in which such
Services are rendered.

Sale of industrial sheds and lands are recognized after the execution of final sale deed

Sale proceeds of scrap arising from maintenance and project work are taken into consideration under
other income in the year of sale.

Dividend income is recognized when award of the right to receive dividend is established.

Compensation award for acquisition of land at Electronic city by Government authorities are recognized in
the year of receipt.

Lease premium received in respect ofleased land at SEZ sector is recognized as leaserentin Proportionate
to the lease period.

Foreign currency transactions

(i)

(iif)

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the year-end exchange rate. Non-monetary items
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or
other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that
existed when the values were determined.

Exchange Differences:

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company’s monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise
except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.
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Grants

Revenue Grants are treated as income for the year to the extent it is actually spent and shown as contra in
Statement of Profit and Loss Account during the year. The balance amount is carried forward to the next year
as unspent grant.

Investments

Investments are classified into long-term investments and current investments. Investments held/intended
to be held for a period exceeding one year are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are
investments which are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date
on which investment is made. Long-term investments are carried at cost less provision for diminution, other
than temporary to recognize any decline in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried at
lower of cost or fair value and provision is made to recognize any decline in the carrying value.

Employee Retirement Benefits

Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. Gratuity, Earned
Leave encashment and Sick Leave Benefit are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on the basis of
actuarial valuation. Gratuity Liability is discharged by funding with an approved Gratuity Trust. With regard to
unencashed Sick Leave, employees can accumulate up to 100 days and provision is made on the unutilized
portion of Sick Leave.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Segment Reporting

Company has identified the business and geographical segments as the organizational units for which
information is reported to the Board of Directors and Managing Director for the purpose of evaluating each
unit’s performance and for making decisions about future allocation of resources. Hence, segment information
has been prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial
statements of the company as a whole.

The Company has identified on the basis of Management information system the reportable primary segments,
viz., IT Services, Infrastructure, Human Resource Services and IT Education. Segments have been identified
and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the
internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the
accounting policy of the Company with following additional policies for segment reporting.

a. Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of the relationship to operating
activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not
allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.
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b. Segmentassets and segmentliabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segments. Investments,
tax related assets and other assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable
basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”

Secondary Segment Information

There is no reportable geographical segment since the Company caters mainly to needs of Indian Markets.
Leased Assets
i. Finance Lgases:

Finance Leases, which effectively transfer to the Company all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership |of the leased item, are capitalized at the lower of fair value and present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are
apportionefl between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of
return. Fingance charges are charged directly against income. Lease management fees, legal charges and
other initialldirect costs are capitalized.

ii. Operating Leases:

Leases wheere the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments and receipts are recognized as
an expensg¢ andlgcome in the Statement of Profit and loss account.

Earnings per Tar
Basic earnings calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (
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Impairment of Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to its estimated recoverable
amount and the amount of such impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. If, at the
Balance Sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum
of depreciated historical cost.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Obligations, which in the assessment of the Company exist on the Balance sheet date and probably require
an outflow of resources are considered as liabilities and provided for. Contingent Liabilities being i) possible
obligation as a result of past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events not wholly in the control of the Company or ii) Present obligations
arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made are not recognized in the
accounts. The nature of such liabilities and an estimate of its financial effect are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD

CIN : U75112KA1976SGC003055

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

Particulars Note No | As at 31.03.2020-Rs. | As at 31.03.2019-Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 302,720,000 274,720,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,170,830,690 | 1,021,399,391
(2) Share Application money pending allotment 3 4,000,000 16,000,000
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Other Long-Term Liabilities 4 78,389,657 128,711,951
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 38,210,501 38,752,354
(c) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 32 3,442,718 -
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 6 2,445,228,389 | 2,180,763,978
(b) Other Current Liabilities 7 1,794,037,102 860,160,032
(c) Short-Term Provisions 8 14,880,187 34,942,680
TOTAL 5,851,739,244 | 4,555,450,386
ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9(a) 637,182,529 384,803,790
(i) Intangible Assets 9(b) 747,193 1,574,904
(iif) Capital Work In progress 9(c) 224,212,848 57,737,658
(b) Non-Current Investments 10 5 5
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 32 - 5,342,676
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 1" 23,005,880 338,845,971
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 12 444,590,774 378,326,325
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 13 6,520,171 6,520,171
(b) Trade Receivables 14 1,966,583,650 | 1,728,482,728
(c) Cash and Bank Balance 15 2,386,045,268 | 1,558,986,503
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 86,842,044 65,941,544
(e) Other Current Assets 17 76,008,882 28,888,111
TOTAL 5,851,739,244 | 4,555,450,386
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts AB &C

As per our Report of even date
for Dagliya & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.0671S

Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta
Membership No.016444

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.11.2020
UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd-
S.N. Siddaramappa, IPS
Managing Director
DIN: 08854522

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29.10.2020
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Sd-

Shailendra Kumar Tyagi
Director
DIN: 07843342
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KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CIN : U75112KA1976SGC003055

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars Note No For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Revenue:
Revenue from Operations 18 5,818,751,490 | 5,354,501,799
Other Income 19 103,114,472 85,837,573
Grant Income - per contra 83,908,784 207,514,832
Total Revenue 6,005,774,746 | 5,647,854,205
Expenses:
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 2,030,354,214 | 1,790,579,835
Direct Expenses 21 3,474,445171 | 3,239,736,852
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 22 - -
Employee Benefit Expenses 23 124,165,749 132,574,708
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 9(a) & (b) 17,194,894 19,426,511
Other Expenses 24 55,705,186 60,037,851
Grant Expenditure - per contra 83,908,784 207,514,832
Total Expenses 5,785,773,998 | 5,449,870,588
Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax 220,000,748 197,983,617
Add: Prior Period - Income/ (Expenses) 25 (9,379,170) (13,883,608)
Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax 210,621,578 184,100,009
Less: Extraordinary Items - -
Profit Before Tax 210,621,578 184,100,009
Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax 58,000,000 74,500,000
(2) Deferred Tax 32 8,785,394 (5,142,530)
(3) Deferred Tax (Previous Year Expenses) 32 - 1,817,106
(4) (Excess) / Short Provision of Earlier Years (18,842,688) (5,104,581)
Profit After Tax and Exceptional Iltems 162,678,872 118,030,014
Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 57.17 42.96
(2) Diluted 57.09 42.92
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts AB&C
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
for Dagliya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0671S
Sd- Sd- Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta S.N. Siddaramappa, IPS Shailendra Kumar Tyagi
Membership No.016444 Managing Director Director
DIN: 08854522 DIN: 07843342
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.11.2020 Date: 29.10.2020

UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757
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KARNATAKA STATE ELECTRONICS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CIN : U75112KA1976SGC003055

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars

Note No

For the year ended 31.03.2020

For the year ended 31.03.2019

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary Items

210,621,578

184,100,009

Adjustments for :

Depreciation

9a) & (b

—

17,194,894

19,426,511

Interest received from Fixed Deposits

19

(83,156,989)

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

(98,887,960)

(81,693,066)

(2,726

—

(63,733,204)

Operating profit before working capital changes

128,928,512

120,366,805

Adjustments for :

Decrease in Inventories

13

Decrease/Increase (-) in Trade Receivables (Net)

14

(238,100,922)

(13,383,087)

Decrease in Other Current & Non-Current Assets

11,12,
15 to17

(349,677,909)

(312,213,834)

Decrease in Current & Non-Current Liabilities

4108

1,130,857,559

543,078,727

(65,208,446)

(390,805,367)

Cash Flow before extraordinary Iltems

672,007,239

(270,438,562)

Less: Extraordinary Expenses

Income Taxes

47,942,706

66,069,995

Net cash from Operating Activities- |

624,064,533

(336,508,557)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

9a)& (b

—

(1,781,687)

1,843,080

Capital Work in Progress

9(c)

(51,642,756)

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

9(a) & (b)

(166,475,190)

16,753

Interest received from Fixed Deposits

19

98,887,960

83,156,989

Net Cash from Investing Activities- Il

(69,368,917)

33,374,066

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase in Share Capital

28,000,000

Share Application Money Alloted during the year

(16,000,000)

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

4,000,000

16,000,000

Dividend Paid

(10,988,800)

(21,977,600)

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

(2,258,773)

(4,517 546)

Net Cash used in Financing Activities- lll

2,752,421

(10,495,146)

Net increase in Cash & Cash equivalents- | + II+ Il

557,448,043

(313,629,638)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

682,904,890

996,534,528

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

1,240,352,933

682,904,890

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

AB&C

As per our Report of even date
for Dagliya & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.0671S

Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta
Membership No.016444

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.11.2020
UDIN: 20016444AAAAEA1757

S.N. Siddaramappa, IPS
Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd-

DIN: 08854522

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29.10.2020
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Sd-

Director

Shailendra Kumar Tyagi

DIN: 07843342
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B. Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2020

Note : 1 Share Capital

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.

(a) Authorised Share Capital
35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each. 350,000,000 | 350,000,000
(35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each.)

TOTAL 350,000,000 | 350,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Share Capital
30,27,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each, fully paid up 302,720,000 | 274,720,000
(27,47,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each, fully paid up)

Total 302,720,000 | 274,720,000

(b) Share Capital - Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at beginning and end of the reporting period

, As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Particulars
No. of Shares | Amount (Rs.) | No.of Shares | Amount (Rs.)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,747,200 | 274,720,000 | 2,747,200 | 274,720,000
Add: Shares alloted during the year 280,000 28,000,000 - -
Less: Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,027,200 | 302,720,000 | 2,747,200 | 274,720,000

(c) Share Capital - Details of Shares in Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Name of the Shareholder - -
No. of Shares | % of holding | No. of Shares | % of holding
Hon’ble Governor, Government of Karnataka and 3,027,200 | 100.00% 2,747,200 | 100.00%
Nominees of Government of Karnataka

()

years.

(d) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(e ) The Company has one class of equity shares having Par Value of Rs 100/- per Equity Share. Each
shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.

The Company has not allotted any shares pursuant to contract, without payment being received in cash
nor by way of bonus shares nor bought back any shares during the immediately preceeding five financial
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Note : 2 Reserves and Surplus

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars Rs. Rs.
Surplus Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 1,021,399,391 929,864,523
Add: Net profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 162,678,872 118,030,014
Less: Dividend on Equity Shares (10,988,800) (21,977,600)
Less: Tax on dividend on Equity Shares (2,258,773) (4,517,546)

Closing Balance

1,170,830,690

1,021,399,391

Note : 3 Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Particulars

As at 31.03.2020
Rs.

As at 31.03.2019
Rs.

Share Application Money

4,000,000

16,000,000

Terms and Conditions:

a)

Parri passu with the existing equity shares

b)

Company has received share application money of Rs.40,00,000/-
on 25th Feburary 2020

c)

40,000 Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each proposed to be
alloted at par.

d)

Number of Shares proposed to be alloted is on or before 60 days
from the date of receipt. i.e., 25.04.2020 . The above Equity shares
since been alloted on 08.07.2020 being immediate next Board
meeting held after receipt of share application money.

The Company has sufficent authorized capital to cover the share
capital amount on allotment of shares out of share application
money

Total

4,000,000

16,000,000

Note : 4 Other Long-Term Liabilities

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars Rs. Rs.
Deposits 64,935,525 64,954,789
Lease Rent Received in Advance 13,454,132 13,757,162
Other Liability (Refer Note No. 42) - 50,000,000
Total 78,389,657 128,711,951

Note : 5 Long-Term Provisions

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019

Rs. Rs.

Provisions for Employee Benefits

Provision for Leave Salary (Refer Note No. 26(b)) 38,210,501 38,752,354
Total 38,210,501 38,752,354
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Note : 6 Trade Payables

. As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Particulars
Rs. Rs.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note No.34) 470,071,143 457,432,472
Dues to Others 2,068,029,535| 1,816,203,795
Less: Amount not considered as Payable on back to back transactions (92,872,289) (92,872,289)
(Contra)
(Refer Note No0.46)

Total 2,445,228,389 | 2,180,763,978

Note : 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.

Deposits 279,926,310 200,700,759
Statutory dues payable 61,290,159 46,316,248
Sundry Creditors for capital expenses 7,792,551 14,390,996
Sundry Creditors for expenses 18,776,232 22,573,204
Advance Received from Customers and Others 1,356,840,273 429,942,610
Unspent Grants 66,612,092 121,608,006
Other Liabilities 2,799,485 2,650,609
Unpaid Dividend - 21,977,600

Total 1,794,037,102 860,160,032

Note : 8 Short-Term Provisions

. As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
Particulars
Rs. Rs.

Provision for VAT Demand - 256,000

Provision for Employee Benefits :
-Provision for Leave Salary (Refer Note No. 26(b) & 26( c)) 6,551,223 12,056,544
-Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note No. 26(a)) 8,328,964 22,630,136
Total 14,880,187 34,942,680
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Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Capital Work in Progress - Office Buildings under construction 224,212,848 57,737,658
Total 224,212,848 57,737,658
Note : 10 Non-Current Investments
Particulars Asat 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Unquoted -Trade:
M/S Dr. Shet Magnetic Private Limited 24,000 24,000
240 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
Less: Provision for diminution in Value 23,999 23,999
1 1
M/S Karnataka Telecom Limited 2,600,000 2,600,000
78,000 (includes 52000 bonus shares) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
Less: Provision for diminution in Value 2,599,999 2,599,999
1 1
M/S KEONICS Penta Semi Conductors Limited
7,480 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 748,000 748,000
Less: Provision for diminution in Value 747,999 747,999
1 1
M/S Swede (India) Teltronics Limited
3,41,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3,410,000 3,410,000
Less: Provision for diminution in Value 3,409,999 3,409,999
1 1
M/S Ultrasonic Instrumentations Private Limited
230 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 23,000 23,000
Less: Provision for diminution in Value 22,999 22,999
1 1
Total 5 5
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 6,805,000 6,805,000
Aggregate provision for diminution value of unquoted investments 6,804,995 6,804,995

(Provision has been made against investment in shares. Out of above companies M/S Karnataka Telecom
Limited, M/S KEONICS Penta Semi Conductors Limited and M/s. Swede (India) Teltronics Limited are under
liquidation).
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Note : 11 Long-Term Loans and Advances

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars Rs. Rs.
Capital Advances
a) Secured, Considered Good : - -
b) Unsecured, Considered Good : 14,864,780 | 333,762,731
c) Doubtful - -
Total - (a) 14,864,780 | 333,762,731
Security Deposit
a) Secured, Considered Good : - -
b) Unsecured, Considered Good : 7,727,550 4,426,973
c) Doubtful - -
Total - (b) 7,727,550 4,426,973
Other Loans & Advances
a) Secured, Considered Good
- Advance to Staff - Vehicle Advance 63,550 194,267
- Advance to Staff - Computer Advance - 47,000
b) Unsecured, Considered Good
- Advance to Supplier
- Advance to Staff - Others 350,000 415,000
c) Doubtful
- Project Advances 576,953 576,953
990,503 1,233,220
(Less) : Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances (576,953) (576,953)
Total - (c) 413,550 656,267
Total of (a) +(b)+(c) 23,005,880 | 338,845,971

Note : 12 Other Non-Current Assets

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Earnest Money Deposit-Paid 6,672,992 4,307,992
Advances to Suppliers/Vendors 27,632,354 27,709,332
Other Bank Balances (Margin Money Deposit Maturing for period beyond 191,059,396 | 205,438,948
12 Months)
Refund Receivables From Statutory Depts. 211,300,184 | 140,870,053
Advance to Nirmithi Kendra 7,925,848 -
Total 444,590,774 | 378,326,325
Note : 13 Inventories
Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Land at Electronic City 6,414,237 6,414,237
Books 105,934 105,934
Total 6,520,171 6,520,171
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Note : 14 Trade Receivables

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars Rs. Rs.
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
(Debts considered good for which the Company holds no security
other than the personal security of debtor)
a) Secured, Considered Good -
b) Unsecured, Considered Good 793,788,787 721,309,240
c) Doubtful 110,710,938 110,710,938
904,499,725 | 832,020,178
(Less) Amount considered as doubtful on back to back transactions (Contra) (92,872,288) | (92,872,289)
(Less) Provision for Doubtful Debts (17,838,650) | (17,838,650)
Total - (a) 793,788,787 | 721,309,239

Others

a) Secured, Considered Good

b) Unsecured, Considered Good

1,172,794,863

1,007,173,489

c) Doubtful

Total - (b)

1,172,794,863

1,007,173,489

Total of (a) +(b)

1,966,583,650

1,728,482,728

Note : 15 Cash & Bank Balance

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

Particulars Rs. Rs.
Cash and Bank Balance
a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 98,550 106,095
Flexi Deposit 978,400,712 596,983,216
Fixed Deposit Maturing within 3 months - -
Balances with Banks
In Current Account with Scheduled Banks 261,853,671 85,815,579
Total (a) 1,240,352,933 682,904,890
b) Other Bank Balance
In Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit Maturing beyond 3 months 1,145,692,335.00 876,081,613
Total( b) 1,145,692,335 876,081,613

Total of (a) +(b)

2,386,045,268

1,558,986,503
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Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Other Loans & Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good
Advance Income Tax and TDS 137,906,916 | 135,701,487
Provision for Income Tax (58,000,000) | (74,500,000)
- Balance TDS Receivables 79,906,916 61,201,487
- Advance to Staff 238,544 281,002
- Advance to Staff - Vehicle Advance 98,562 239,894
- Advance to Staff - Computer Advance 43,000 187,000
- Advance to Staff - Others 5,000 20,628
- Other Advances 6,550,022 4,011,533
Total 86,842,044 65,941,544
Note : 17 Other Current assets
Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Prepaid Expenses 563,332 3,629,622
Interest Accrued but Not Due 29,932,328 22,556,335
VAT deposit for Appeal - 2,702,154
Unutilized GST input tax credit 16,854,566 -
GST TDS 28,658,656 -
Total 76,008,882 28,888,111
B. Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020
Note : 18 Revenue from Operations
Particulars For the Year ended, | For the Year ended,
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Electronic and Information Technology Related products &

2,161,256,207

1,878,962,274

Other products
Sale of Services (Refer Note No. 27 of Notes forming part of accounts) | 3,644,072,719 | 3,459,258,088
Other Operating Revenue 13,422,564 16,281,437

Total 5,818,751,490 | 5,354,501,799
Note : 19 Other Income
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Interest on Deposit 98,887,960 83,156,989
Miscellaneous Income 4,226,512 2,680,585
Total 103,114,472 85,837,574
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Note : 20 Purchase of Stock - in - Trade

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Purchase of Electronic and Information Technology Related products & | 2,030,354,214 | 1,790,579,835
Other products
Total 2,030,354,214 | 1,790,579,835
Note : 21 Direct Expenses
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Manpower Supply Service Expenses 2,630,185,130 | 2,453,200,320
IT Service Expenses 802,265,527 596,270,722
Training Service Expenses 41,994,514 190,265,810
Total 3,474,445171 | 3,239,736,852
Note: 22 Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Opening Stock 6,520,171 6,520,171
Less: Closing Stock 6,520,171 6,520,171
Total - -
Note : 23 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Salaries and Incentives 84,445,960 64,894,762
[Expenses net off Government Grants Rs.39,20,457/-
(Previous Yr. Rs.2,86,56,437/-)]
Directors Remuneration (Refer Note no.29) 3,884,403 3,385,114
Contribution to Provident Fund 7,273,309 7,753,203
Gratuity (Refer Note no.26(a)) 8,328,964 22,630,136
Leave Salary Expenses 6,023,379 18,095,617
Staff Welfare Expenses 14,209,734 15,815,876
Total 124,165,749 132,574,708
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Note : 24 Other Expenses

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Repairs & Maintenance- Building 2,023,335 3,114,534
Repairs & Maintenance-Vehicles 1,133,941 1,316,030
Repairs & Maintenance- Others 5,009,681 5,115,535
Rent 5,475,331 5,788,041
Professional Charges 3,824,430 6,168,116
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 1,858,302 1,593,358
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 4,209,347 3,626,735
Rates & Taxes 611,599 898,795
Electricity and Water charges 9,985,087 10,191,343
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note no.45) 5,500,000 987,180
Security Charges 1,591,074 2,058,056
Meeting Expenses 29,149 181,301
Printing & Stationary 604,648 986,579
Auditor’s remunaration (Refer note no.31) 1,000,000 1,239,000
Telephone Expenses 829,250 452,832
Commission on Bank Guarantees - 99,467
Bank Charges 81,261 144,671
Postage & Courier 64,919 177,749
Internal Audit Fee 360,000 99,000
Insurance 125,619 251,665
Provision for Net Debtors - Doubtful Debts - 4,276,493
Loss on sale of assets - 12,317
Directors Sitting Fees 11,000 6,000
Contribution to Chief Minister’s Relief Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,377,213 1,253,053
Total 55,705,186 60,037,850
Note : 25 Prior Period - Income / (Expenses)
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.

Prior Period Income (Interest on IT Refund) - 3,261,808
- 3,261,808

Less: Prior Period Expenses -
Reversal of income of earlier years - Interest on Deposits - 12,815,666
Reversal of income of earlier years - Others - 998,197
Prior Period Expenses 9,379,170 3,331,553
9,379,170 17,145,416
Net Adjustment (9,379,170) (13,883,608)
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Notes to Accounts:

C) Other Information

Note: 26 Disclosure under Accounting Standard AS 15 under Projected Unit Credit Method:

(a) : Employee Benefits (Gratuity)

1. Assumptions

Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Discount Rate (beginning of the year) 7.10% 7.31%
Discount Rate (end of the year) 6.23% 7.10%
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 6.23% 7.10%

2. Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 9,41,69,209 | 8,38,77,881
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Interest Cost 59,53,978 54,90,924
Current Service Cost 22,43,937 24,57,289

Prior Service Cost

Curtailment Cost/ (Credit)

Settlement Cost/ (Credit)

Benefits Paid

(2,06,20,729)

(1,75,25,278)

Actuarial Gain/(loss) on obligations 55,73,941 1,98,68,393
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 8,73,20,336 | 9,41,69,209
3. Table Showing changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 7,15,39,072 7,08,60,201
Acquisition Adjustments - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 51,50,608 50,15,128
Contributions 2,26,30,136 | 1,30,17,680
Benefits Paid (2,06,20,729) | (1,75,25,278)
Actuarial Gain/(loss) on Plan Assets 2,92,285 1,71,341
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 7,89,91,372| 7,15,39,072
4. Tables showing Fair Value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 7,15,39,072 | 7,08,60,201
Acquisition Adjustments - -
Actual return on Plan Assets 54,42,893 51,86,469
Contributions 2,26,30,136 | 1,30,17,680
Benefits Paid (2,06,20,729) | (1,75,25,278)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year 7,89,91,372 | 7,15,39,072
Funded Status (83,28,963) | (2,26,30,136)
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets 2,92,285 1,71,341

72
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5. Actuarial Gain/ Loss Recognized

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year —Obligations (55,73,941) | (1,98,68,393)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year -Plan Assets 2,92,285 1,71,341
Total Gain /(Loss) for the year (52,81,656) | (1,96,97,051)
Actuarial Gain /(Loss) recognized in the year (52,81,656) | (1,96,97,051)
Unrecognized actuarial gains /(losses) at the end of year - -

6. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 8,73,20,336 | 9,41,69,209
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 7,89,91,372 7,15,39,072
Funded Status (83,28,964) | (2,26,30,137)
Unrecognized actuarial gains/ (losses) - -
Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (83,28,964) | (2,26,30,137)
7. Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Current Service cost 22,43,937 24,57,289
Interest cost 59,53,978 54,90,924
Expected Return on Plan Assets (51,50,608) | (50,15,128)
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - -
Net actuarial Gain /(loss) recognized in the year 52,81,656 | 1,96,97,051
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 83,28,964 | 2,26,30,137
Note 26 (b) : Employee Benefits (Earned Leave)
1. Assumptions
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Discount Rate (beginning of the year) 7.10% 7.31%
Discount Rate (end of the year) 6.23% 7.10%
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 6.23% 7.10%
2. Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 4,51,68,294 | 3,97,10,626
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Interest Cost 28,81,627 25,99,521
Current Service Cost 22,14,047 24,95,550
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - -
Benefits Paid (91,63,988) | (82,98,933)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on obligations (13,76,852) 86,61,530
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 3,97,23,128 | 4,51,68,294
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3. Table Showing changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets

Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 3,54,75,103 | 4,10,11,230
Acquisition Adjustments -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 25,37,519 26,94,595
Contributions 96,93,191 -
Benefits Paid (91,63,988) | (82,98,933)
Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets 1,21,399 68,211
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 3,86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
4. Tables showing Fair Value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 3,54,75,103 | 4,10,11,230
Acquisition Adjustments - -
Actual return on Plan Assets 26,58,918 27,62,805
Contributions 96,93,191 -
Benefits Paid (91,63,988) | (82,98,933)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year 3,86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
Funded Status (10,59,904) | (96,93,191)
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - -
5. Actuarial Gain/ Loss Recognized
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year -Obligations 13,76,852 | (86,61,530)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year -Plan Assets 1,21,400 68,211
Total Gain /(Loss) for the year 14,98,252 | (85,93,319)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized in the year 14,98,252 | (85,93,319)
Unrecognized actuarial Gains/(Losses) at the end of year - -
6. Amounts recognized in Balance sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 3,97,23,128 | 4,51,68,294
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3,86,63,224 | 3,54,75,103
Funded Status (10,59,904) | (96,93,191)
Unrecognized actuarial gains/ (losses) - -
Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (10,59,904) | (96,93,191)
7. Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Current Service cost 22,14,047 24,95,550
Interest cost 28,81,627 25,99,521
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - -
Net actuarial gain/ (loss) recognized in the year 13,76,852 | (86,61,530)
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 37,18,822 | 1,37,56,601
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Note 26 (c): Employee Benefits (Sick Leave)

1. Assumptions

Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Discount Rate (beginning of the year) 7.10% 7.31%
Discount Rate (end of the year) 6.23% 7.10%
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil
2. Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations
Particulars 31.03.2020 |31.03.2019
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 56,40,604 | 48,17,620
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Interest Cost 4,00,483 3,52,168
Current Service Cost 1,24,109 -
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - -
Benefits paid (paid) - -
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on obligations 11,26,599 | (4,70,816)
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 50,38,597 | 56,40,604
3. Table Showing changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year - -
Acquisition Adjustments - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Contributions - -
Benefits Paid (paid) - -
Actuarial Gain/(loss) on Plan Assets - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year - -
4. Tables showing Fair Value of Plan Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year - -
Acquisition Adjustments - -
Actual return on Plan Assets - -
Contributions - -
Benefits Paid (paid) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year - -
Funded Status (50,38,597) | (56,40,604)
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets - -
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5. Actuarial Gain/ Loss Recognized

Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year —Obligations 11,26,599 | (4,70,816)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year -Plan Assets - -
Total Gain/ (Loss) for the year 11,26,599 | (4,70,816)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) recognized in the year 11,26,599 | (4,70,816)
Unrecognized actuarial Gain/ (Loss) at the end of year - -
6. The Amounts recognized in Balance sheet and Statements of Profit and Loss.
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year (50,38,597) | (56,40,604)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year - -
Funded Status (50,38,597) | (56,40,604)
Unrecognized actuarial gains/ (losses) - -
Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (50,38,597) | (56,40,604)
7. Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Current Service cost 1,24,109 -
Interest cost 4,00,483 3,52,168
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - -
Net actuarial Gain/ (Loss) recognized in the year 11,26,599 | (4,70,816)
Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss (6,02,007) 8,22,984
Note 27: Sale of Services
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2020-Rs. 31.03.2019-Rs.
Manpower Supply Services 2,72,74,54,369 | 2,56,22,81,770
Information Technology Related Services 84,90,23,265 67,26,10,913
Training Services 6,75,95,085 22,43,65,405
Total 3,64,40,72,719 | 3,45,92,58,088

Note 28: Segment Reporting

The Company has identified on the basis of Management information system the reportable segments, viz.
IT Services, Infrastructure, Human Resource Services and IT Education Services and reported taking into
account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business reporting
systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the
Company with following additional policies for segment reporting.




(a) Primary Segment Information:
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(Previous year figures are shown in bracket) Rs. In lakhs
. Infrastru- Human IT Education
Segment IT Services Resource : Un-allocable Total
cture . - Services
Services
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

External Turnover 30,102.79 134.23 | 27,274.54| 1,515.04 0.00 | 59,026.60

(25516.00) (163.00) | (25623.00) | (2244.00) 0.00 | (563546.00)

Less : Expenditure 28,701.09 111.35| 26,669.66 | 1,536.24 667.45| 57,685.79

(24185.65) (130.72) | (24939.87) | (1927.76) | (1046.27) | (52230.28)

Segment Result 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) (667.45) 1340.81

[(Profit/(Loss)] (1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) | (316.24) | (-1046.27) | (1315.72)

Interest and Other Income 1031.14 1031.14

(858.38) (858.38)

Depreciation (171.95) (171.95)

(-194.27)| (-194.27)

Net Profit Before Tax 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) 191.74 2200.01

(1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) | (316.24)| (-382.16)| (1979.84)

Prior period adjustment & 93.79 93.79

Extra ordinary Item (138.84) (138.84)

Excess / (Short) Provision in 188.43 188.43

earlier years — Income Tax (51.05) (51.05)

Current Tax 580.00 580.00

(745.00) (745.00)

Deferred Tax 87.85 87.85

(33.25) (33.25)

Proposed/Declared 109.89 109.89

Dividend (219.78) (219.78)

Tax on Proposed/Declared 22.59 22.59

Dividend (45.18) (45.18)

Net Profit After Tax and 1401.71 22.87 604.88 (21.20) (381.48) 1626.79

Dividend (1330.35) (32.28) (683.13) | (316.24) | (-1446.65) (915.35)
Other Information

Segment Assets 58,517.39 | 58,517.39

(46299.50) | (46299.50)

Segment Liabilities 43,741.89 | 43,741.89

(33178.31) | (33178.31)

(b) Secondary Segment Information:

There is no reportable geographical segment since the Company caters mainly to needs of Indian Markets.

i) Revenue and expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of the relationship to operating
activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole and are not
allocable to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.

i) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been disclosed as

“Unallocable”:




Note 29: Related Party Disclosures

(i) Key Managerial Personnel
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Sl.

No Name of the Related Party

Relationship

Current Year

Previous Year

A. | Sri. Sudhakar, MLA Chairman

Key Managerial
Personnel

up to 12-04-2018

B. | Sri. B.Shivanna, MLA Chairman

Key Managerial
Personnel

up to 29-07-2020

w.e.f. 07-02-2019

C. | Dr. E. V. Ramana Reddy, IAS, Chairman

Key Managerial
Personnel

w.e.f. 05.08.2019

D. | Sri. Range Gowda, IFS,
Managing Director

Key Managerial
Personnel

up to 31-07-2018

E. | Sri. O Palaiah, IFS,
Managing Director

Key Managerial
Personnel

up to 17-07-2019

w.e.f. 17-09-2018

F. | Sri. T.R. Suresh, IPS,
Managing Director

Key Managerial
Personnel

w.e.f. 17-07-2019
up to 23-09-2019
and
w.e.f. 05.10.2019
up to 31.07.2020

G. | Smt. Anithalakshmi, KAS,
Managing Director

Key Managerial
Personnel

w.e.f. 23-09-2019
up to 05.10.2019

ii) State Controlled Enterprises

Company, a State Controlled Enterprise of Government of Karnataka, undertakes sales and services activities
with other State Controlled Enterprises of Government of Karnataka. As per Paragraph 9 of Accounting
Standards -18 (Related Party Disclosures), disclosure of transaction with other State Controlled Enterprises
is not required to be shown in the Financial Statements. Hence the transactions with other State Controlled
Enterprises of Government of Karnataka are not disclosed under Related Party Transactions.

Transactions during the year with Related Parties:

Key Managerial Personnel:

A. Chairman

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
2019-20-Rs. 2018-19-Rs.
Expenditure:
i. Sri. D.Sudhakar, MLA - 82,412
Salary and Allowances
ii. Sri.B.Shivanna, MLA 8,53,010 4,15,764
Salary and Allowances
iii. Sri E.V. Ramana Reddy, I1AS - -
Salary and Allowances
TOTAL (A) 8,53,010 4,98,176
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B. Managing Director

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
2019-20-Rs. 2018-19-Rs.
Expenditure:
a) Sri. Range Gowda, IFS
i) Salary and Allowances - 9,90,884
i) Leave Salary and Pension Contribution - 2,26,920
iii) Reimbursement of expenses - 64,172
b) Sri. O. Palaiah, IFS
i) Salary and Allowances 7,19,988 12,66,589
ii) Leave Salary and Pension Contribution 1,79,997 3,20,373
iii) Reimbursement of expenses 52,219 18,000
c) Sri T.R. Suresh, IPS
i) Salary and Allowances 16,16,424 -
ii) Leave Salary and Pension Contribution 4,11,780 -
iii) Reimbursement of expenses 1,33,877 -
d) Smt. Anithalakshmi, KAS
i) Salary and Allowances 49,851 -
31,64,136 28,86,938

Grand Total- (C) = (A) + (B) 40,17,146 33,85,114

Outstanding Payables to Related Parties as at the year end:

Particulars

As on 31.3.2020-Rs.

As on 31.3.2019-Rs.

Salary & other expenses payable:

i. Sri.B.Shivanna, MLA — Chairman - 4,15,764
ii. Sri.E.V. Ramana Reddy, IAS — Chairman - -
iii. Sri. O Pallaiah, IFS — Managing Director 1,79,997 4,83,728
iv. Sri . T. R . Suresh, IPS- Managing Director 4,11,780 -

v. Smt. Anithalashmi, KAS - Managing Director

Note 30: Earnings per share

Particulars

For the year ended
31¢t March, 2020

For the year ended
31¢t March, 2019

Basic Earnings per share

Continuing operations

Net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year from continuing operations (Rs.) 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
Net profit/ (loss) for the year from continuing operations attributable to 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
the Equity Shareholders (Rs.)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (No.s) 28,45,392 27,47,200
Par value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per share from continuing operations-Basic (Rs.) 5717 42.96
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Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31%t March, 2020 31¢t March, 2019

Diluted Earnings per share Rs. Rs.
Continuing operations
Net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year from continuing operations (Rs.) 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
Net profit/ (loss) for the year from continuing operations attributable to 16,26,78,872 11,80,30,014
the Equity Shareholders (Rs.)
Weighted average number of Potential Equity shares (No.s) 28,45,392 27,50,268
Par value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per share from continuing operations-Diluted (Rs.) 57.09 42.92

Note 31: Auditor’s Remuneration:

Particulars

For the year ended
31% March, 2020 (in Rs.)

For the year ended
315t March, 2019 (in Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee 7,50,000 7,50,000
Statutory Audit Fee — 2017-18 differential - 2,00,000
Tax Audit Fee 1,00,000 1,00,000
Tax Audit Fee - 2017-18 differential - 34,000
GST Audit Fees 1,50,000 1,50,000
Certification Charges - 5,000

Total 10,00,000 12,39,000

Note 32: Deferred Tax:

Provision for income taxes has been made in terms of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxes on
Income”. Deferred Tax Assets are subject to a valuation allowance that reduces the amount recognised to that

which is more likely than to be realised.

While recognizing provision for income tax for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the Company proposes to
exercise the option of lower tax rate permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced
by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has re-measured its deferred tax
assets based on the tax rate prescribed in the said section. The impact of this change is not material.

Movement in Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability):

Particulars

As at 31-03-2020 (In Rs)

As at 31-03-2019 (In Rs)

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) at beginning of the year 53,42,676 20,17,251
Less: Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) for the previous year - (18,17,106)
adjusted

Add: Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) for the year (87,85,394) 51,42,530
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) at end of the year (34,42,718) 53,42,676
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The Net Deferred Tax Asset as at the year end comprises the tax impact arising from the timing differences on

account of:

Particulars 31-03-2020 (In Rs.) | 31-03-2019 (In Rs.)

- Provision for Leave Salary 1,04,81,191 1,77,54,661
- Provision for VAT Payment Gujrat and Tripura 1,57,124 2,18,155
- Provision for Gratuity 20,96,234 79,07,875
- Provision for Investment 17,12,681 23,77,937
- Provision for Doubtful Debts 47,45,662 65,89,018
- Provision for Doubtful Advances 1,45,208 2,01,610
- WDV of Assets (Net) (2,27,80,817) | (2,97,06,582)
Total (34,42,718) 53,42,676

Note 33: Details of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock in value: (Amt. in Rs.

Product Details Opening Stock | Purchases | Sales value | Closing Stock
Land (Refer Note No.38(a)) 64,14,237 - - 64,14,237
Books 1,05,934 - - 1,05,934
Total 65,20,171 - - 65,20,171
Note 34:
Details of dues to micro & small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act
Sl. Particulars As on Ason
No March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
1 Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 47,00,71,143 | 45,74,32,472
and remaining unpaid as at year end
2 | Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and Nil Nil
remaining unpaid as at year end
3 | Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, - -
beyond the appointed day during the year
4 | Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers Nil Nil
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the
year
5 | Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered Nil Nil
under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year
6 | Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Nil Nil
Act, for payments already made
7 | Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years Nil Nil
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Note 35: Leases:

A. Operating Lease:

Company has leased out the following lands

SL Details Place Year of lease | Name of the Lessee Period of | Annual lease

No lease (Years) | rent(Rs.)

I 6 Acres Shivamogga | 2010-2011 | Cambridge 99 1,51,515
Builders Pvt Ltd.

li 1 Acre 20 Guntas | Mysuru 2017-2018 |KB.LT.S 99 3,40,392

Above leases are Non-Cancellable. The lease rental income included in the statement of profit & loss for the
year is Rs. 4,94,242 (P.Y Rs. 4,94,242).

Future minimum lease rent receipts under operating leases are as under:

Sl Particulars As on Ason

No. 31.03.2020 (Rs.) | 31.03.2019 (Rs.)
i. Receivable not later than one year 4,91,907 4,91,907
ii. Receivable later than one year and not later than five years 24,59,535 24,59,535
iii. Receivable later than five years 4,41,64,436 | 4,46,56,343

Note 36: Commitments on Capital Contracts and others (to the extent not provided for)

The Company has undertaken construction of KEONICS Office building on its own land at Peenya | Stage,
Bengaluru. The Government of Karnataka has also given its approval for the construction at Peenya. The
project has been entrusted to M/s. Nirmithi Kendra Bangalore Rural District. The total cost of the project
is Rs.4.00 crores. Expenditure incurred including advances up to and as on 31-03-2020 is Rs.2.76 Crore
(Previous Year Rs. 1.97 crores). The amount of contract remaining to be executed is Rs. 1.24 crores
(Previous Year Rs. 2.03 crores)

The Company has undertaken construction of KEONICS WAREHOUSE FOR INCUBATION AND
NURTURING GROWTH OF STARTUPS (K-WINGS) building on the leasehold land at HSR layout. The
Company proposes to construct ground, first, second, third and fourth floor. The total cost of the project
is Rs.33.71 crores. The Government of Karnataka has also given its approval for the construction. The
project has been entrusted to M/s. | C India Pvt. Ltd and M/s. Seamac Constructions Technologies India
LLP are the Technology consultants. Expenditure incurred up to and as on 31-03-2020 is Rs 20.45 crores
(Previous Year Rs. 3.81 crores). The amount of contract remaining to be executed is Rs. 13.26 crores
(Previous Year Rs. 29.90 crores)

Note 37: Contingent Liabilities (to the extent not provided for

(@)

Service Tax Audit was carried by the Audit Team of Commissioner of Central Excise for the period October
2008 to March 2013 and issued a show cause notice demanding an amount of Rs.2,10,75,649/- as service
tax liability, against the said show cause notice, the Company made its submissions and supporting
documents. However the said commissioner considering the submissions, passed an order demanding
service tax amount of Rs.2,10,75,649/- and equivalent amount of Rs.2,10,75,649/- as penalty under
section 78 of Finance Act,1994 and also imposed a penalty of Rs. 21,000/- towards delay in filing ST-3
returns under section 77 of the Finance Act 1994. Aggrieved by the said order, the Company has filed an
appeal with Hon’ble Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal under section 86 of the Finance
Act 1994 on 12-05-2017.
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Service T
Period ervice fax Penalty-Rs. Amount Deposited-Rs. Current Status
Demand-Rs.
October 2008 |2,10,75,649 |2,10,96,649 | 15,80,674 (Deposited | Pending with Hon’ble Customs, Excise
to March 2013 on 28-4-17) and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal

(b) The Company had received show-cause notices for the period April 2013 to June 2017 demanding an
amount of Rs.1,11,51,200/- as service tax liability. Against the said show cause notice, the Company had
made its submissions and supporting documents. However, the Additional Commissioner considering the
submissions, passed an order demanding service tax amount of Rs. 1,11,51,200/-. Aggrieved by the said
order, the Company has filed an appeal with Commissioner of Central Tax (Appeals) during July 2019.

Period Service Tax Amount Deposited-Rs. Current Status
Demand-Rs.
April 2013 to | 12.39 Lakhs 92,944 | Pending with Commissioner of
March 2014 (Deposited on 09.07.2019) | Central Tax (Appeals)
April 2014 to | 23.13 Lakhs 1,73,539 | Pending with Commissioner of
March 2015 (Deposited on 09.07.2019) | Central Tax (Appeals)
April 2015 to | 4.06 Lakhs 30,487 | Pending with Commissioner of
Sep 2015 (Deposited on 09.07.2019) | Central Tax (Appeals)
Oct 2015 to 71.91 Lakhs 5,39,370 | Pending with Commissioner of
June 2017 (Deposited on 09.07.2019) | Central Tax (Appeals)

(c) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts to the extent of Rs. 42.89 crores as claimed by
the liquidator of M/s Everonn Educational Limited for the various projects entered by the latter with the
Company.

Note 38: Impact of pending litigations on financial statements

(a) The National Highway Authority of India has acquired 1,76,969.72 sq.ft. (4.063 acres) of land for elevated
Highway at NH 7 in Electronic City. The Special Land Acquisition Officer (SLAO) of the NHAI, who initially
awarded a nominal compensation has passed a supplementary award during September-2009 fixing
the compensation at Rs.500 per sq.ft. amounting to Rs.8,84,84,860/-. M/s. NHAI have objected to the
award passed by SLAO for the second time and stated that Arbitrator has to pass the order for this
compensation. The Company has approached the Deputy Commissioner, Bangalore Urban District
(Arbitrator) to pass an order for release of the above awarded amount. Company in the letter addressed
to Deputy Commissioner Bangalore urban District (Arbitrator) requesting to release the preliminary
compensation amount of Rs. 8,84,84,860/- already awarded by the SLAO and also mentioned that,
Companies claim for additional compensation as per rule is prevailed. In response to Companies request,
Deputy Commissioner Bangalore Urban District (Arbitrator) passed an order dated 17.05.2011, directing
special land acquisition officer to pay the compensation amount of Rs. 8,84,84,860/- to the Company
immediately. Against the order passed by the Deputy Commissioner, Bangalore urban district, NHAI has
filed a Memorandum of petition under section 34(2) of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 before
the Principal District Judge, Bangalore Rural. The case is pending before the court. Hence the awarded
compensation amount of Rs. 8,84,84,860/- shall be recognised as revenue in the year of actual receipt
of money and the corresponding cost of the Land of Rs. 10.10 Lakhs reflected under inventories will be
reduced accordingly.
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(b) The Company allotted during May 1995, CA Site No.2 measuring 0.75 acres in survey No. 22 at Electronic

City, Bengaluru to M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.,. As the plot had come in green belt area, the
land allotted to M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., was cancelled during Feb-2002. An alternative site
bearing No. 110 D in survey No.68 measuring 0.75 acre was allotted to the party in January 2008. In
the meantime, the CA site No.2 was acquired by National Highways Authority of India for which an initial
compensation of Rs. 164.51 lakhs was awarded during May 2007. The special land Acquisition officer
of NHAI released the compensation to the Company after obtaining a ‘No Objection Certificate’ from
M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises .Pvt. Ltd., through an affidavit notarized before a notary. The same was
accounted in the books of account during the year 2007-08.

Subsequently Company has requested the Deputy Commissioner, Bangalore Urban District for additional
Compensation against the development made on the acquired site. The request of the Company was
considered by the Deputy Commissioner, Bangalore Urban Districtand ordered for additional compensation
of Rs. 1,51,92,369/- during May 2009. M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., have also made a claim for
the above said compensation with SLAO.

The Special Land Acquisition Officer has sought the Company to produce ‘no objection certificate’ from
M/S. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., for release of additional compensation of Rs. 1,51,92,369/-. The
Company has objected for the remarks of the Special Land Acquisition Officer for production of no
objection certificate from M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

Since there is a dispute regarding claim of additional award by Sapthagiri Enterprise Pvt. Ltd., and the
Company, the SLAO has heard the statement of both the parities on 30.12.2010 and passed the
order for depositing the award of revised enhanced compensation of Rs. 1,44,33,129/- with the Hon’ble
Principal Civil Court, Bangalore as per Section 3 H(4) of National Highway Act of 1956. In the meantime
Company has cancelled the land allotted to M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., for non-fulfillment of the
conditions of land allotment. Against the cancellation order M/s. Sapthagiri Enterprises Pvt. Ltd., have
filed a writ petition in the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. The case is pending in the Hon’ble High Court
of Karnataka. The enhanced compensation amount will be accounted in the books of account during the
year of actual receipt.

The Company had received an order from Karnataka Live Stock Development Agency (Department of
Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Services) Government of Karnataka, for supply of Micro-Chip based
RFID Tags for a value of Rs.9,45,00,000/- during the year 2014-15. Against the said order the Company
has received an advance of Rs. 4,47,50,000/- for execution of the project. (Out of which Rs.2,47,50,000/-
was returned to the department on 15" May, 2015). The Company selected Strategic Out Sourcing Services
Private Limited to implement the project and paid an advance amount of Rs.2,00,00,000/- against the
Bank Guarantee. The Department of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Services vide their letter dated
08-01-2015 changed the original scope of work and directed to supply the Ear Tags instead of RFID Tags
and also stated that they should refund the money in case Ear Tags are not supplied. The request of the
Company to retain the original scope of work was rejected by the department vide their letter dated 31-01-
2015. Consequently, Company cancelled the order placed on Strategic Outsourcing Private Limited and
requested them to refund the advance of Rs.2,00,00,000/-. Against the said cancellation, Strategic Out
Sourcing Services Private Limited have filed a Writ petition before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka.
The Hon’ble High Court since then has stayed the order of cancellation and ordered the Company not to
encash the Bank Guarantee. The case is pending in the High Court of Karnataka.
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(d) The Company had allotted 0.25 acres of land at a price of Rs.28,75,000/- to Kumon Entertainments and
Hospitalities (P) Ltd (the buyer) for setting up IT Industry. The Company later through a Board Resolution
allowed the buyer for setting up a hotel for an additional consideration of Rs.5,00,000/-. Upon audit
observation of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Company later demanded an additional amount
of Rs. 83,25,000/- from the buyer. Aggrieved by the same, the buyer preferred an appeal with Hon’ble High
Court of Karnataka. The Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka passed an order vide dt.03.09.2015 directing
the Company to execute the sale deed in favour of the petitioner, provided original consideration has been
received from the buyer and further directed that sale deed shall be completed in favour of the buyer in an
expeditious manner but not later than six weeks from the date of receipt of the order.

The Company did not act on the directions of the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka against which the buyer
filed a contempt petition with Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. In the mean while Company filed a review
petition with Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, Bangalore, which was disposed of against the Company.
Aggrieved by the same, Company has filed a writ appeal to Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, Bengaluru,
which was also dismissed. Aggrieved by the order passed by the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, the
Company filed a Special Leave Petition before the Hon’ble Supreme Court on 19-01-2018. The case is
pending.

Note 39: Bank Guarantees

The below mentioned Bank Guarantees are given in favour of various Government departments and Agencies
for execution of orders:

Particulars As at 31-03-2020 (In Rs) | As at 31-03-2019 (In Rs)
Bank of Baroda (Formerly Vijaya Bank) 13,21,67,807 13,43,50,965
Total 13,21,67,807 13,43,50,965

Note 40:

(a) The Company has undertaken Mahithi Sindhu Project during 2007-08, a scheme sponsored by Government
of Karnataka for imparting Computer training to Government High school students. The Company is of
the view that the said project is not in the nature of commercial training and hence Service Tax is not
applicable. In this regard the Company discontinued payment of Service Tax from 01.08.2009 and claimed
refund of Service Tax for the year 2007-08 and 2008-09 amounting to Rs. 55,74,161/- and Rs. 48,64,868/-
respectively. The said refund claim was rejected by the Assistant Commissioner, Division-1 vide its letter
dated 31.05.2011. The Company against the said order had preferred an appeal on 21.03.2013 with the
Commissioner of Central Excises (Appeals) Bangalore which was also rejected.

The Company again has preferred an Appeal with the Hon’ble Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate
Tribunal on 11.01.2017 against the said order of Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals). The Company
has paid an amount of Rs. 1,91,91,670/- to Service Tax Authorities pending final disposal, out of the
amount received from DSERT (Govt. of Karnataka) for this project.

(Amount in Rs.)

Year Service Tax Demand | Service Tax Paid Current Status
2007-08 55,74,161 55,74,161 Pending with Hon’ble Customs, Excise
2008-09 48,64,868 48,64,868 | and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
2009-10 87,52,641 87,52,641




(b)

KEONICS

The Company has received an order from Government of Arunachal Pradesh for Rs. 30,87,28,774/-
during the year 2011-12 for setting up of State Data Centre. The Company in turn had entrusted the
work to Everonn Education Ltd., Chennai, for Rs. 29,63,79,623/-. For obtaining project advance the
Company requested the sub-contractor Everonn Education Ltd., Chennai to arrange Bank Guarantee
for Rs.9,20,40,174/- directly in favour of Government of Arunachal Pradesh. Upon submission of Bank
Guarantee Government of Arunachal Pradesh had released an advance of Rs.9,20,40,174/- to the
Company and the Company in turn had released an advance amount of Rs. 8,65,17,732/- to Everonn
Education Ltd. on 03.09.2011. Materials were procured by the Company and were ready for executing
the project and requested the Government of Arunachal Pradesh to identify and provide the site for
implementing the project.

Meanwhile Government of Arunachal Pradesh sent a notice of cancellation dated 01-08-2013 mentioning
that KEONICS has violated the terms of MOU and failed to implement the project and invoked the Bank
Guarantee provided of Rs.9,20,40,174/-. Aggrieved by this, the Company filed a Writ petition in the High
Court of Gauhati questioning the action of Government of Arunachal Pradesh and the Hon’ble Court has
stayed the impugned notice dated 01-08-2013, issued by Government of Arunachal Pradesh and directed
both the parties to mutually appoint an Arbitrator. The Arbitrator appointed after hearing both the parties
and going through the agreement entered, passed an award on 14" March, 2017 stating that the contract
is not a legally valid and enforceable contract and consequently the claims made by both the parties are
liable to be dismissed. Consequent to the above, the company has netted of the advance amount paid to
Everonn Education Ltd., of Rs. 8,65,17,732/- against advance received from Government of Arunachal
Pradesh.

The Company had entered a contract with Department of Information Technology, Government of
Arunachal Pradesh, for setting up a state wide area network at Arunachal Pradesh during 2008-09 for Rs.
38.23 Crore. The Company in turn had made a back to back agreement with M/s Everonn Educational
Limited., Chennai. Network equipment’s were procured and commissioned during March 2011 after
resolving various civil and power related issues at the project site. The project was stranded with the
difficulties relating to irregular/ unstable power supply, non-motorable road, security issues, bandwidth
problems with BSNL etc., at the various project sites, the sub-contractee (M/s. Everonn Educational
Limited) corresponded with to the Department of Information Technology, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh.

Meanwhile the Department of Information Technology, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh sent a notice of
terminating the contract by serving two months’ notice to the Company. The Company in turn made a writ
petition to Hon’ble Gauhati High Court, challenging the termination notice. The Hon’ble Hon’ble Gauhati
High Court appointed arbitrator upon the dispute. The arbitrator on 07.09.2018 has passed an order in the
favour of the Company awarding Rs. 24.39 crores towards incurring of capital expenditure and entry tax.

The Department of Information Technology, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh has appealed against the
arbitration award on 20.12.2018 at District Court YUIPA Arunachal Pradesh. Pending disposal of the
appeals, no adjustment carried out to the amounts outstanding under trade payables of Rs. 8.57 crore and
trade receivables of Rs. 9.37 crore have been made in the books of account.

The Company had entered into Project Management Consultancy for setting up IT Park at Gulbarga
with M/s. Promax Management Consultants Private Limited. The consultant company has demanded an
unsettled amount of Rs. 10,51,000/- along with compensation before the Arbitral Tribunal. The Arbitration
& Conciliation Centre, Bangalore has partially awarded a total sum of Rs. 39,83,102/- to be settled with
interest as on 10.01.2019. Aggrieved by the decision of the Arbitrator, the Company has filed an Arbitration
Suit challenging the award passed by the Arbitrator and has made a deposit of Rs. 34,15,499 before City
Civil Court on 20.11.2019. Pending disposal of the appeals, no provision has been made in the books of
accounts.




KEONICS

ISO 9001:2015

Note 41:

Amount received from Central/State Government as grants on behalf of third-party beneficiaries are not
considered as grants of the Company and are treated as normal project receipts. Project receipts of such
grants are recognized in the profit and loss account on accrual basis under matching concept. If the period of
execution and completion of any such project goes beyond a financial year, percentage of completion method
is applied as per the requirements of AS 7 and in respect of service contracts as per the provisions contained
in AS 9. In respect of those grants where the Company is the beneficiary, then the provisions contained in
AS 12 are applied.

Note 42:

As per the directions of Government of Karnataka an amount of Rs. 20 Crores was released on 30.04.2010
to M/s. Karnataka Industrial Area Development Board as initial deposit for acquisition of land for Information
Technology Investment Region Project Phase |, at Bangalore International Airport Ltd., region. KIADB vide
allotment letter dated 16-11-2016, have provided possession certificate of 12.00 acres as against allotted
12.13 acres of land in the Amenity Plot no.4 of Hitech Defence and Aerospace Park (IT Sector), Devanahalli,
Bengaluru District, at a cost of Rs.33.36 Crores. The lease cum sale deed is yet to be registered, amortization
of the leasehold land will be made for the years as may be mentioned in the registered lease cum sale
deed. The Company has incurred an expenditure of 1.36 crores apart from advance payment made to KIADB
amounting to Rs. 31.88 crores towards allocated land. An amount of Rs. 33.25 crores is capitalized based
on the payments made and expenditure incurred. The amount disclosed in schedule 9(a) and (b) is 26.70
crores net off of grants received from Government of Karnataka amounting to Rs. 6.55 crores. An amount of
Rs. 1.49 crores towards unallocated land as per the possession certificate is shown as advances under
schedule 11.

Note 43:

During financial year 2017-18, Government of Karnataka has released an amount of Rs.1.73 crores to the
Company for making Company’s contribution as SPV partner in the newly formed Mysore ESDM Cluster,
a special purpose vehicle. The amount so received of Rs.1.73 crores from the Government has been released
during the year to the ESDM Cluster as a SPV partner. An amount of Rs.25,000/- has also been paid towards
subscription for 25,000 equity shares of Rs.1/- each in the Mysore ESDM Cluster. No allotment of shares is
understood to have been made so far. The amount of Rs.25,000/-paid by the company is shown as advance
paid for investment under Short-term loans and advances.

Note 44:
There were no Foreign exchange inflow and outflow during the Financial Year 2019-20.
Note 45:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold, needs to
spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate
social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition,
promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability,
disaster relief and rural development projects.
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CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013.

a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs.29,05,400/- (Previous Year
Rs. 23,21,146/-)

b) The details of amount spent during the year on CSR activities are as follows:

(In Rs.)
Sl CSR Activities InCash | _Yettobe | qoe
No. paid in cash
1 Construction / acquisition of any asset - - -
2 On Purpose other than (1)above 55,00,000 - 55,00,000
(9,87,180) - (9,87,180)
Note 46:

Though Rs. 11.07 crore is considered doubtful, Trade receivables considered doubtful is covered by back to
back contract agreement with the vendors having a margin retained by the Company. Hence, the provision
Rs. 1.78 crore represents net margin.

Note 47:

The Board of Directors have proposed a dividend at the rate of 8% on paid up equity share capital of
the Company for the financial year ended 31t March, 2020 at their meeting held on 29" October, 2020.
Accounting for the same will be made in the year of declaration of dividend, in terms of para 8.5 of Accounting
Standard 4 — Contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, as amended.

Note 48:

Figures of the previous year have been re-grouped and re-classified wherever necessary to confirm with the
current year classification to the extent necessary as per Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013.

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
for Dagliya & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.0671S

Sd- Sd- Sd-
P. Manohara Gupta S.N. Siddaramappa, IPS Shailendra Kumar Tyagi
Membership No.016444 Managing Director Director
DIN: 08854522 DIN: 07843342
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.11.2020 Date: 29.10.2020

UDIN — 20016444AAAAEA1757
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